
CITY OF DUNDEE
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
Fire Hall Community Room

801 N. Highway 99W, Dundee, OR 97115
City Hall Phone: (503) 538-3922 Website: www. DundeeCity.org

The Mission of City Government is to provide essential, qualih) public services in
support of the livabilitl), safeh) and viabilitl) of the Dundee communihj.

JANUARY 21,2020 7 - 9 PM.
Times printed are estimates. Actual time may vary.

1. Open Regular City Council Meeting

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Amendments to the Agenda, if any

4. Public Comment: Each speaker will be allowed up to 5 minutes to speak after being recognized by
the Mayor. Councilors will generally not respond to comments except to ask clarifying questions.
Council may direct concerns raised by the speaker to the City Administrator or place the issue of
concern on the agenda for Council discussion.

5. Consent Agenda: The following items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be
no separate discussion of these items unless a Council member (or acitizen through a Council member) so requests, in
which case the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately. If any item involves a
potential conflict of interest, Council members should so note before adoption of the Consent Agenda.

6.

7.

5.1 City Council Minutes, January 7,2020
5.2 Financial Report Ending December 31,2019

Action Required: Motion to Accept the Consent Agenda

Old Business:
6.1 Third Street Trail Improvement

Action Requested
6.2 Red Hills Drive Water Main Extension Bid

Action Requested
6.3 Niederberger Storm Drain Improvements Bid

Action Requested
6.4 Highway Street Light Project

Discussion
6.5 2020 Council Goal-Setting Process

Action Requested

New Business:
7.1 Pickup Truck Quote

Action Requested

Pages 1-8
Pages 9-30

Pages 31-38

Pages 39-44

Pages 45-50

Pages 51-56

Pages 57-58

Pages 59-62

8. Council Concerns & Committee Reports

1



9. Mayor's Report

10. City Administrator Report

11. Public Comment: Each speaker will be allowed up to 5 minutes to speak after being recognized by
the Mayor. Out of courtesy for the speaker, please refrain from talking.

12. Executive Session: In accordance with ORS 192.660 (2)(h) to consult with counsel concerning the
legal rights and duties of a public body with regard to current litigation or litigation likely to be filed.

13. Adjourn

**********************************************************************************************************************

Pending Business:
1. Public Works

1.1 Highway 99W Street Lighting
1.2 ODOT Phase BHighway 99W Improvements

2. Planning/Land Use
2.1 Dundee Riverside District Code Amendment
2.2 Exterior Lighting - Code Update/Street Light Standards
2.3 Helipad Standards
2.4 Pending Type II or Type III Land Use Applications:

2.4.1 Sitton View Subdivsion

3. City Council
3.1 Update SOC Methodologies
3.2 LID 2013-01 Final Assessment Ordinance
3.3 Storm Drain Master Plan Update

4. Parks &Trails
4.1 Harvey Creek Trail Property Rehabilitation
4.2 WWTP Nature Park

5. Next Available Ordinance &Resolution No's.
5.1 Ordinance No. 572-2020
5.2 Resolution No. 2020-01

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing
impaired, or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in
advance of the meeting to the Administrative Assistant at City Hall (503) 538-3922.

2



(CJIlY COUNCJIl MIEIETJIN«;i
TASllE Of CONTENTS fOR MJINlUJTIE§

JalllillUlalDlf 1, 2020

Call to Order 2
Council and Staff Attenda nce 2
Public Attendance 2
Agenda Changes 2
Public comment 2
Presentation: Employee Service Recognition 2
Presentation: Brian Casey, Newberg-Dundee Chief of Police - Annual Report 2
Consent Agenda 3
Old Business 3

Planning Commission Appointments 3
2020 Council Goals Process 4

New Business / 4
Third Street Trail Improvement· ; : ; : ~.; : · : ~ : · 4
TE Grant Agreem~nt Amendment No. 2 6

Council Concerns and Committee Reports 6
Mayor's Report 7
City Administrator's Report 8
Public comment 8

-1- 1



City of Dundee
City COlUlncH Meeting MiJr1llUlte§

Jall1lIDIaIrY I') 2020

Ca~~ ~o Order
Mayor David Russ called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.

COaJjll1lci~ allll<d1 Staf~ Aft~elllldalll1Ce

Present: Mayor David Russ; Council President Tim Weaver; Councilors Ted Crawford, Jeannette
Adlong, Kristen Svicarovich and Patrick Kelly. Absent: Storr Nelson. Staffmembers: Rob
Daykin, City Admini$trator; Tim Ramis, City AttOlney; Greg Reid, City Engineer; and Melissa
Lemen, Administrative Assistant.

lPubUc Attendall1lce
DeIwiIiLinck, Newberg-Diindee Public Safety AssoCiation (NDPSA); Angela Linck, T6in &"Xan"
Sattler, Brian Hagen, Paul Rapet, Heather Fults and Jeromy Pilon, NDPSA; Chief ofPolice,
Brian Casey, Police Captain Jeff Kosmicki, and Chris Briggs, Dave Junkin and Dennis Hohstadt,
Newberg-Dundee Police Department (NDPD); Ed Carlisle, Doug Pugsley; Dustin Swenson;
Rebecca Minifie; Jill Bilka; Mark & Judy Tokstad, 459 SW Dogwood Drive; and Tal & Lisa
Munson, 441 Dogwood Drive.

Agenda Changes
A presentation fi:om the Newberg-Dundee Police Department was added to the meeting agenda.

Public Comment
Delwin Linck, Newberg-Dundee Police Department, approached Council and indicated that he
was representing the NDPSA tonight. He explained that in November theyread a letter of
support for their police administration to the Newberg City Council; tonight they wish to share
that lnessage in Dundee. Linck read their statement from November 4,2019 into record, a copy
ofwhich was added to the agenda packet.

Presentation: Employee Service Recognition
Mayor Russ acknowledged Office Manager, SherylHartman, for 15 years of ~ontinuou~service
for the City of Dundee. Though Hartman was not in attendance at the meeting tonight, she will
be provided with an award certificate and gift card from the City.

Presentation: Brian Casey, Newberg-Dundee Chief of Police ~ Annual
Report
Brian Casey, Chief of Police, approached Council and provided them with infonnation regarding
the 2019 Police Depmiment statistics for Dundee. He reviewed the infonnation and noted that
there were 3899 calls for service in 2019. Chief Casey discussed that Newberg and Dundee were
ranked as the safest cities in Oregon for communities of their size, which he infonned is quite an
accomplishment given that they are located near the metro area. He discussed that the new radio
tower will expand the radio coverage in Dundee for police and fire as well as EMS. Additionally,
Chief Casey explained that the City of Newberg has also funded a radio upgrade project at a cost
of approximately $7 million; later this year the implementation of switching from the current .
system to the Digital 800 system will take place. The new system will help with interoperability;
communication will be possible with virtually every police, fire & EMS entity in Washington,
Clack~nas and Multnomah Counties. C. Crawford inquired about the cost of the communication
tower to which Chief Casey confinned to be just over $1 million; it is 260 feet tall and has an

-2- 2

I

I

I

I

I

I



additional 10 feet of antenna at the top. Chief Casey discussed the $900,000 grant they received
to cOlnplete the seismic upgrade to the police station, which will be the designated emergency
operations center for police/fire ifrequired. He"explained that the NDPD is an accredited Police
Department and discussed that they are in compliance with all of the nationally recognized
standards for law enforcement. Chief Casey discussed that he is officially retired and is working
back on a one-year contract; the hope is that Captain Kosmicki will be able to step in and take
over as the Chiefof Police at some point. It was noted that Captain Kosmicki began as a Reserve
Officer and has been with the Department for 23 years. There was brief discussed about the
management of abandoned recreation vehicles in the City.

C. Svicarovich inquired about how the Department feels the bypass has impacted the community.
Police Chief Casey discussed that though it has been good for traffic, he ac1mowledged the
complexities and frustrations of the bypass at the west side of Dundee. He discussed that there
have been two fatalities on the bypass. It was noted that high speeds have been seen on the
bypass and approxnnately 10 cars stopped for speeding in excess of 100 mph. Though the bypass
was noted to have lnade an impact on local traffic congestion, the congestion on Highway 99W in
Dundee does seem to be gradually increasing; it has been estimated that by the year 2025 the
traffic count will be essentially the same as it was before the bypass, approxiInately 40,000
vehicles per day.

C. Adlong inquired about whethet an Annnal Control Officer would likely be added back to the
Depmiment. Chief Casey ~xplained that though at the current time there is no plan to implement
an animal control officer, he is hopeful funding will be available at some point in the future as
this would be very helpful to both cOlnmunities. He discussed that a variety of annnal control
issues end up being handled by the police depmiment, which can be velY time consuming.

C. Crawford inquired about the City contract with the Police Department and noted that
previously this has increased due to COLA (annual wage increases to the police officers). Chief
Casey explanled that the contract won't increase beyond that amount; the discussed projects have
all been funded and paid for. It was noted that historically Dundee has not been asked to
contribute towards these types of lm'ge projects. C. Crawford inquired about the details of the
WCCCA radio project and Chief Casey discussed the details of the upgrade to digital 800 MfIz
radios. C. Crawford discussed that the Dundee Fire Department will be making decisions
regarding upgrading their radios in the future; Chief Casey offered to provide his thoughts and

. feedback at a future time if Council felt would be helpful. Discussion ensued regarding
comlnunications County-wide. It was noted that presently Yamhill County can only
~ommul1icatewith Newberg-Dundee Police outside of their own jurisdiction.

Chief Casey briefly reviewed the services the NDPD provides to the community, and Council
expressed then' appreciation for the DepaIiInent.

Consent Agenda
A motion was made and seconded to approve Consent Agenda Heln 6.1 City Council Minutes,
December 3,2019 and Item 6.2 Financial Report Ending November 30,2019. The motion
passed unaniInously.

Old Business

Planning Commission Appointments
M. Russ announced that there are six applicants for four available positions on the Planning
Commission. Each applicant present was invited to come before Council iII the order presented
in the lneeting agenda packet. Rebecca Minifie approached Council and announced that due to

-3- 3



personal circumstances in her family, she would like to withdraw her application at this time. She
emphasized the impOliance that City Councilors and the Planning Commission continue to
consider the citizens on both sides of Highway 99W when making decisions for the future of "
Dundee. Maria Hinovenu was not present at the meeting. Eugene Gilden, who has been actively
serving on the Planning Commission, came before Council and addressed their questions. Dustin
Swenson, who has been actively serving on the Planning Commission, approached Council and
explained that he has a young family which is consuming a lot ofhis time right now; he offered to
assist with Planning COlnmission if he is needed to fill a vacancy, but otherwise would like to
step down and withdraw his application at this time. David Hinson, who has served on the
Planning Commission previously, came before Council and addressed their questions. Doug
Pugsley came before Council and addressed their questions. A motion was made and seconded
to appoint David Hinson, Eugene Gilden, Doug Pugsley and Maria Hinoveanu to the Dundee
Planning Commission. The motion passed unanimously.

2020 Council Goals Process
C.A; Daykin discussed the options for the 2020 Council Goals process as outlined in the agenda
packed on page 47. Conversation ensued regarding the potential options for the process. The
consensus of Council was to nlove forward with the goals process with the consultant through the
COG program (fixed fee-based program). C.A. Daykin indicated that he would provide a survey
to Council to detennine the best dates/tilnes for the group as full pmiicipation would be needed.
It was noted that the interviews would be conducted as a separate process outside of the goal
setting meeting, and C.A. Daykin will reach out to Sue Diciple so she can begin this process.

New Business

Third Street Trail Improvement
Judy Tokstad, 459 SW Dogwood Drive, approached Council and discussed the concerns she also
detailed in her email to Rob Daykin on page 57 of the agenda packet. She noted during her
discussion that she and her husband had previously worked with attorney, John Bridges,
regarding granting the City the 25 feet of property requested. Discussion ensued and Tokstad
expressed concerns about safety associated with the removal of the looped ingress/egress access
to their property from Dogwood through the Third Street right ofway. She stated that the
proposed project would definitely negatively i~pact their property. Tokstad inquired about the
fencing details on the conceptual plan to which C.A. Daykin explained that if the project is

"" approved" and the grant received there will be "future meetings to discuss the" design and details of
the trail improvement.

Tal Munson, 441 SW Dogwood Drive, approached Council and indicated that he has many ofthe
same concenlS expressed by Tokstad. He explained that his biggest concenl is the ingress/egress
access to his home to the north on the map. C.A. Daykin offered clarification that what the plan
shows is that what is to the north of the fence would be still retained as driveway to access
Munson's lower garage facing Third Street since that is the only pragmatic route. Additional
discussion ensued. Munson expressed concerns about the location of the covered area shown on
the conceptual plan as well as concerns about pedestrians and potential vehicular traffic in the
area.

Though C. Adlong emphasized with Tokstad about their driveway access, she pointed out that in
order for the City to potentially acquire the grant from the State, the City cannot utilize a
driveway for access; it would also be very dangerous for those traveling on the trail (including
children) to cross over a driveway area. C. Adlong explained that the expense of the project
would require the City to obtain a grant in order to be able to complete the improvements. She
pointed out that a benn placed by" a neighbor of Tokstad's was actually placed in the middle of

-4- 4



the Third Street right-of-way (not on their own property), likely in an attempt to make their
property larger. In doing this, C. Adlong explained, it made the right-of-way area for people to
walk more naiTow and less enjoyable than it was before. C. Adlong discussed that the proposed
trail in this location is the Dundee Parks and Open Space Plan, which was adopted by City
Council. She also explained that extending the curb beyond the Tokstads' driveway may create
an on-street parking space which could be helpful. Tokstad pointed out that the area in front of
their driveway is a dangerous location; traffic doesn't always obey the stop sign and oftentiInes
vehicles travel in excess of the speed limit. In addition, she suggested there should be a recorded
easement on Third Street. though C.A. Daykin could only reference a deed for the roadway
purpose on page 59 of the agenda packet. He explained that when he searched the official record
he found that this was constructed as part of the development for the Graystone subdivision; the
City had required theln do offsite improvements on Dogwood and the initial applicant agreed to it
(which was a decision of the Plalming Commission) though later new developers and contractors
came on board and questioned doing this work. C.A. Daykin discussed that it was part ofthe
official decision; the City provided over $70,000 of funds to assist with those improvements

.because part ofthe improvelnents were defe11'ed from a·priorsubdivision across the street. '
Additionally, he explained that one item noted in the record by the engineer of record at that time
was that any need for ROW to accommodate the modified Fifth Street intersection of
Upland/Dogwood is the responsibility of the Developer and not the City (though he did reference
that the City could act as a mediator in the process). C.A. Daykin explained that other than this
deed, he was unable to locate any other official record or announcement made regarding this

. document in the City Council minutes. He discussed that he is unsure ofwhat exactly transpiI'ed
or whether a City official participated in the process. C.A. Daykin offered that C.E. Reid is
present tonight to discuss any issues dealing with the design or the use of the existing driveway
before and after, and to answer any questions that the City Councillnight have.

M. Russ noted that at the bottom (southern) portion of the conceptual plan there is a bit of a space
between the proposed walkway and the ROW; he inquired as to whether this would be accessible
for use by the Tokstad's. C.E. Reid explained that the proposed plan would block off the side
drive through; it would not need to be eliminated completely and could still be used for parking.
C. Svicarovich pointed out that their driveway would end essentially at the ROW line and C.E.
Reid confirmed that there would be an 8-foot-wide landscape buffer between the two areas. He
also explained at the Inore nOlihenl propeliy location the proposal would be to reduce the width
of the driveway so that the p'roperty owners could still access that lower gal'age through the
ROW.

Concern was expressed about whether there is a need for an 8-foot-wide trail given the light
volume of people that were noted to utilize the area. C. Kelly voiced support that part of the
reason for the lighter pedestrian traffic is because many residents use it hesitantly as they are
unsure ofwhether the area is private propeliy. C.A. Daykin explained that the Parks AdvisOlY
Committee had discussed the option of an asphalt path, which would be a minimum is 8 feet in
width using paving equipment, as well as a 6-foot-wide concrete pathway option.

C. Svicarovich discussed that as the City Council, they are responsible for being stewards of the
public ROWand making the best decisions about the public ROW for the members of the
community. She explained that her concenl is that this is ROW that has been used over time by
adjacent property owners because it has been there, and the ROW has not actually been utilized to
its best ability. She voiced support that the addition of a trail connection would be utilizing the
property to its best ability. Additionally, she pointed out'that having a trail cOlmectiOll in this
location versus having a roadway cOlmection is the prefe11'ed direction at this time. C.
Svicarovich stated that allowing this piece ofproperty to remain undeveloped because of adjacent
property owners using public ROW for their own private use is not a decision she (as a City

-5- 5



Councilor) would feel good about as it would not be in the best interest ofthe community; the
best interest of the community is to develop the land. C. Svicarovich voiced that in her opinion
creating a· public trail would be an excellent use of the propetty; it is something which ·has been
adopted in the Parks Master Plan and is something which would be a trelnendous benefit to the
community. C. Svicarovich also emphasized with the adjacent property owners who feel
impacted by this change and in how things will function for them. She reviewed that at this point
in tinl:e, since there is no documentation of an easement for the driveway access, her viewpoint is

. that a park/trail area is the best use of that public ROW. M. Russ voiced support of this use as
well. He also pointed out that while this Council feels a trail would be beneficial, if no changes
are made to the property a future Council could potentially feel that a road in that location would
be preferred. C. Svicarovich discussed that though it's not ideal or in best practice to have a
driveway that close to an intersection, it is seen in existing condition throughout the community
and is not uncommon. She explained that the Tokstads' are fortunate in that they have an all-way
stop adjacent to the intersection near their home; there are therefore lower speeds associated with
vehicles approaching the intersection as well as accelerating from the stop. Tokstad noted that
vehicles do indeed seem to travel through the area at accelerated rates of speed even given the
stop sign. Tokstad indicated that she will check with their attorney's office to see what
paperwork may still be on file regarding their property. Additional discussion regarding the
history of the intersection area ensued, and C.A. Daykin noted that over the past 14 years to his
knowledge there have not been any incidences of accidents or problems.

The C011sensus of Council was to support Inoving fOlward with the grant application process for
the Third Street Trail Improvement project. The Tokstad's were infonned that this would provide
another opportunity for them to provide any new information they'd like to share with Council
which might bear any light on the decision-making process. C.A. Daykin indicated that he will
prepare a Resolution for the Council to consider and bring it back to the next Council meeting;
there will also be an accompanying document that would designate a portion ofthis ROW as
being restricted for park use for a certain number ofyears. Detailed discussion ensued regarding
the grant application process for this project.

TE Grant Agreement Amendment No.2
Amendment No.2 to the TE grant agreement between ODOT and the City recognizes changes in
the project's scope ofwork, including the reduction in available TE grant funds due to a prior
exchange of grant fimds for state funds that were provided directly to the City and changes to the
City's obligation for sidewalklstreetscape work to becompleted on/Highway 99W. A motion
was made and seconded to authorize the city administrator to execute Amendment Number 02 to
the Transportation Enhancement Grant Agreement No. 28069. The motion passed unanimously.

I

Council Concerns and Committee Reports
C. Kelly noted the low response received on the 2019 Dundee Community Survey. He explained
that he reached out to the Newberg School District to see if an announcement about the survey
could be networked through their parent contact system though the request was denied. C.A.
Daykin infonned Council that the survey results were provided to them tonight in their mail
folders. He explained that two years ago the City had approximately twice as Inany respondents
to the survey than this year; next time the City will likely go back to providing individual
mailings to each Dundee postal patron rather than including the infonnation in the utility billing
statements. It was noted that there was also an article about the survey included in the City
Newsletter, though this was prior to the survey launch. M. Russ encouraged City Staff to
consider utilizing EvelY Door Direct Mail in the future, which he described in detail. C. Adlong
suggested that the survey may have been impacted by the holiday season, and C.A. Daykin
offered that providing the survey at a different time ofyear might be beneficial.

-6- 6



C. Crawford provided a Tourism Committee update. He discussed that they created the Request
for Proposal (RFP) for marketing and C.A. Daykin explained that it was emailed directly to four
finns;' there have also been two' contacts who have noticed the advertisement on the League of
Oregon Cities website. C. Crawford noted that presently the Committee is spending
approximately $10,000 a year on the marking/social media website maintenance though are
prepared to increase this up to $30,000 to $50,000 per year. C. Crawford voiced that he
anticipates being able to provide more information to Council on who the Committee selects by
mid-February.

C. Kelly read a Newberg-Dundee Citizens Group Facebook post from December 29,2019 where
a citizen expressed concern regarding a child being approached by a slow-moving white van
(detailed description provided) at First and'Dogwood Streets. C. Kelly explained that he lives on
Dogwood and was therefore paliicularly concerned about the post, though he did later see the
described van which he noted to be driven by an elderly couple.

C. Crawford inquired about a transient lodging update and whether this will be added to,the
Planning Commission agenda to begin work on. C.A. Daykin reviewed that the Planning
COlnmission had discussed doing a workshop on vacation rentals following other work being
completed last summer; the City PlaImer has since left her position and things are now at a
standstill until a new Planner is designated. C.A. Daykin explained that restarting the process
utilizing the interim City Platmer through the COG is not a favorable option.

C. Svicarovich inquired as to whether City Staffhave received many applications for AccessOlY
Dwelling Units (ADUs) as she notes that sUlTounding communities have seen a lot of them. C. A.
Daykin indicated that he is unaware of anyone making an application at this time. He also
pointed out that there was a legislative change that the City wil~ need to conect in the Code;
requiring additional off-street parking for an ADD is now prohibited.

C. Crawford again inquired about the new outbuilding located at 279 SW Third Street, suggesting
it looks like a possible apartment. C.A. Daykin explained that the project is still not fllished; he
will check into the pennit. Concen1 was expressed about the structure being built/engineered to
the appropriate safety requirements for livability. C.B. Reid acknowledged that he reviewed the
application for the engineering details which met appropriate standards, though doesn't recall the
exact details of the project. C.A. Daykin indicated that he would COnfIrln whether or not a
restroom was included in theplans for the project and report back to Council.

Mayor's Report
M. Russ suggested that Council consider setting up some level of a forced density zone within the
City, the fIrst step ofwhichhe indicated would be to send a recommendation to the Planning
Commission. fie pointed out that though there presently isn't the land availability, he believes
this should be in place as an option. Detailed discussion ensued regarding zoning options. C.
Svicarvich pointed out that to her knowledge there has never been a Housing Needs Assessment
done for Dundee, and thus it is difficult for the Council to detennine what the housing need
allocations are for the City based off of the urban growth boundaty. C.A. Daykin confinned that
a Housing Needs Assesslnent has not been successfully completed in recent years. Conversation
ensued. C.A. Daykin discussed that the body ofwork that the Planning Commission fllished for
the Riverside District was not fonnally adopted, so this will still need to come back to City
Council for final adoption once there are financing plans in place to allow the zoning to be moved'
forward; this would provide an opportunity to potentially review and adjust some of the '
provisions regarding the diversity of housing in the area zones, including apartments. Discussion
ensued and C.A. Daykin briefly discussed the process moving forward. C. Atty Ramis discussed
that imposing a mandatory minimum on zones is not difficult to draft; if in finalizing the zoning

-7- 7



for a property it is decided that the discretion would be taken away to underutilize celiain
property, that mandatory minimum could be imposed fairly easily. C.A. Daykin pointed out that
the Riverside District does have mandatOlY density tninimums, but it also allows a mix of a
combination of different types of housing types to achieve the target density. Additional detailed
conversation continued. M. Russ discussed that his goal is to identify a tool that could be utilized
to assist in plmming for the future. C.A. Daykin suggested Council have ajoint workshop session
with the Planning Commission to have an overview ofthe process and to discuss the concept the
Mayor has introduced. C. Atty Ramis explained that once the finance plan and infrastructure
components join together with the planning that's been done, along with any adjustments, the
Riverside District Master Plan would be ready to go.

C~ty Administrator's Repor~

C.A. Daykin discussed that City Staff are still hoping to go out to bid on the streetlight project.
C.B. Reid explained that they have been pushing the consultant to get the final plans and specs
out. He discussed that he did received the final plans late last week and provided minor
comments back; hopefully by the end of the week he will receive the plans back stamped'withthe
specs and be able to put the bid package together and get it out to bid. C. Svicarovich inquired
about the previously discussed issue concelning the base plates in front of the fire station. C.B.
Reid explained that unfortunately the foundation plates in fi'ont of the fITe station are not correct;
the plan will likely be to demo the top of them and place new bases next to them. It was noted
that no explanation for the error has been identified. Discussion ensued. M. Russ noted that the
safety cones have been shifting off the bases.

C. Crawford discussed that there have been several changes in ODOT personnel and inquired
about the impact to the City. C.B. Reid discussed that he recently met the new project manager
for the Highway 99W improvements project and began working with him last week. He noted
that ODOT has maintained that they are very dedicated to completing the project as scheduled.

C. Crawford discussed that there have been a lot ofpositive things which have come out ofrecent
Parkway Committee meetings regarding future phases of the bypass. Detailed discussion ensued.
C. Crawford explained that the bypass project has been set up as the priority project to find the
funding to get the ROW for Phase 2 as well as being the priority project for any fhture Federal
grants; if there is major funding received from the Federal govelnment, the full build out of the
bypass will be one of the projects that ODOT will push to the Federal govenunent to get funded.
Discussion ensued·..

Public Comment
None.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:07 P.M.

David Russ, Mayor

Attest:

Rob Daykin, City Administrator/Recorder

-8-
8



CITY OF DUNDEE
Statement of Activities

From 7/0112019 Through 1213112019
"UNAUDITED"

1>tate

Revenue Equipment

Sharing Resen'e Tom'ism Fire Station Sewer CIP Storm'Vatel' Storm WaterGeneral

Fund Street Fuud

Sh'eetCIP

Fund

Street

Reserve

Fund 'Fund Fund Pm'ltS Fund Fund Consh' Fuud Bonded Debt Water Fnud

WaterCIP

Fund Sewer Fund Fund Fund CIPFund Tot:!1

Revenue
Taxes
Franchise Fees
Licenses & Permits
Intergovernmental Revenue
Charges for Services
Fines & Forfeitures
Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Revenue

678.289 14.721 . - 41.969 109.934 844.914
29.180 18.894 -' 48.074
38.943 - 38.943

135.147 120.249 14.934 - 270.330
110.759 - 392,430. 26.024 696.113 30.672 55.034 12:180 1.323.212

40,476 40,476
9.091 735 2.062 497 26 9.145 44 1,474 80,455 569 2..122 4 582 2478 6061 294 888 120590

1 041 883 135705 20956 497 14961 9145 44 43443 80455 110503 394622 30606 698590 36733 55329 13068 2686539

266.389 49.238 (226.102) 497 (2.584) (25.168) (40.972) 25.859 (67.127) 110.503 150.637· (37.797) 133.892 __ (47.895) _29,49L (20.564) 298.302

247.058 ' 17.545 34.313 41.016 17.584 ·147.582 225.299 68,403 252.851 362.128 25.832 33.632 2.388.237

103.557 96.080 14.048 591.899
11.237 3.646 6.584 31.221 110.959' 156.771 11.785 866.876

226.685 6.308 4.999 37.369 11.000 116.361 10.783 9.801 21.833 447.246
20.373 29.314 58.602 362.128 11.793)__ __ 482.216

EXllenditul'es
Personnel
Materials & Services
Caoital Outlav
Debt Service

Total Exuenditures

Excess (defiency) of Revenue over
Expenditures

bther Financing Sources (Uses)

CO
I
Net Changes to Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

355.721 22,494
470.700 63.974

2.106

828527 86468

213,357 49,238

--

53.032

(226,102) 497 (2,584) (25,168) (40,972) 25,859 (67,127) 110,503 169,323

(18.685) .

(37,797) 445,739

(311.847)

(325,395)

277.500

29,496 (20,564) 298,302

Ending Fund Balance

609.022

875,411

44.739

93,977

295.229

69,127

44.765

45,261

2.051

(533)

854.135

828,966

8.302

(32,670)

116.093

141,953

60.214

(6,914)

17.810

128,313

59.937.

210,574

326.245

288,448

157.552

291,444

514.092

466,197

12.638

42,134

87.912

67,348

3.210.736

3,509,038



Coty of DUlrildee
Statement ofRevenue & Expenditures

GeneraLFund - 001

From 12/0112019 Through 12/3112019

**UNAUDITED**

Percent Total

Current Period Current Year Budget Total Budget

Actual Actual Total Budget Remaininng Variance

REVENUES
Taxes 23,173 678,289 729,500 7.02% 51,211

Franchise Fees (1,385) 29,180 149,900 80.53% 120,720

Licenses & Permits 8,674 38,943 73,800 . 47.23% 34,857

Intergovernmental Revenue 96,621 135,147 181/700 25.62% 46/553

Charges for SerVices 18,452 110,759 231,800 52.22% 121/041

Fines &Forfeitures 3,837 40,476 56/000 27.72% 15/524

Miscellaneous Revenue 191 9/091 17/500 48.05% 8,409

Total REVENUE 149,562 1,041,883 1,440/200 27.66% 398,317

EXPENDITURES (by Department)

01- Admin / Finance 36,822 226/021 397,100 43.08% 171,079

02 - Court 1,871 12,952 26,700 51.49% 13,748

03- Community Development 19,163 81,742 141,600 42.27% 59/858
04 - Police Department 78,892 259,544 519,100 50.00% 259/556

05 - Fire Department 51,735 248,267 519,000 52.16% 270/733

Total EXPENDITURES 188,484 828/527 1,603/500 48.33% 774/973

EXCESS (deficiency) of REVENUE OVER

EXPENDITURES (38,922) 213/357 (163,300) 230.65% (376/657)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In 9,980 53/032 96/600 45.10% 43,568

Transfers Out o. 0 0 .NA .0

Other Uses 0 0 (80,000) 100.00% (80/000)

Total OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 9,980 53,032 (40,000) 232.58% (93/032)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (28,942) 266/389 (203/300) 231.03% (469/689)

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 904,353 609,022 603/200 0.97% 5/822

ENDING FUND BALANCE 875,411 875,411 399,900 118.91% 475/511

-10-



City of Da.undee
Statement ofRevenue & Expenditures

General Fund.- 001 Admin/Finance - 01
From 12/0l/2019 Through 12/31/2019

Percent Total

Current Period Current Year Budget Total Budget

Actual Actual Total Budget Remaininng Variance

EXPENDITURES

Personnel Services

Salaries & Wages 14,583 87,383 176,800 50.58% 89,417
Personnel Benefits 8,538 51,319 104,000 50.66% 52,681

Total Personnel Services 23,120 138,701 280,800 50.60% 142,099

Materials & Services

Supplies 152 1,924 4,200 54.20% 2,276
. Professional Services 11,987 56;458 58,100 2.83% 1,642

Contractual Services 110 661 1,300 49.15% 639
Travel & Training 0 5,279 11,100 52.44% 5,821
Insurance 0 9,876 9,600 -2.88% (276)
Regulatory Requirements 0 680 800 15.01% 120
Utilities 504 2,815 6,600 57.34% 3,785
Repairs & Maintenance 298 2,683 9,400 71.45% 6,717
Other Materials & Services 651 4,837 12,400 61.00% 7,563

Total Materials & Services 13,702 85,214 113,500 24.92% 28,286

Capital Outlay 0 2,106 2,800 24.78% 694

Total ADMIN/FINANCE EXPENDITURES 36,822 226,021 397,100 43.08% 171,079

-11-



Cotl' of DlUIa1Hdlee
Statement ofRevenue· & Expenditures

General Flmd - 001 Court - 02
From 12/01/2019 Through 12/31/2019

Percent Total
Current Period Current Year Budget Total Budget

Actual Actual Total Budget RellJaininng Variance
EXPENDITURES

Personnel Services
Salaries & Wages 772 4,788 10,300 53.51% 5)512

Personnel Benefits 678 3,737 8,800 57.53% 5,063

Total Personnel Services 1,450 8,526 19)100 55.36% 10)574

Materials & Services
Supplies 32 35 200 82.33% 165

.Professio nal Services ..18 1,791 2,300 22.12% 509
I

Contractual Services 274 1,544 3,300 53.21% 1,756

Travel & Training 0 874 1,100 20.57% 226

Other Materials & Services 97 182 700 73.99% 518

Total Materials & Services 421 4,426 7,600 41.76% 3,174

Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0

Total COURT EXPENDITURES 1)871 12,952 26,700 51.49% 13)748

-12-



-13-



Coty of DlUIrodee
Statement of Revellue & Expenditures

General Fund - 001 Police Dept - 04
From 12/01/2019 Through 12/31/2019

EXPENDITURES

Materials & Services

Contractual Services

Total Materials & Services

Total POLICE DEPT EXPENDITURES

Current Period

Actual

78,892

78,892

78,892

Current Year

Actual

259,544

259,544

259,544

-14-

Total Budget

519,100

519,100

519,100

Percent Total

Budget

Remaininng

50.00%

50.00%

50.00%

Total Budget

Variance

259,556

259,556

259,556



Cufty 01 D«.nlnldee
Statement ofRevenue & Expendihlres

General Flmd - 001 Fire Dept - 05

From 12/01/2019 Through 12/31/2019

Percent Total

Current Period Current Year Budget Total Budget

Actual Actual Total Budget Remaininng Variance

EXPENDITURES

Personnel Services

Salaries & Wages 30,209 123,102 236JOO 47.99% 113,598

Personnel Benefits 13,305 74,913 155,900 51.95% 80,987

Total Personnel Services . 43,513 198,015 392,600 49.56% 194,585

Materials & Services

Supplies 1,517 5,374 16,000 66.42% 10,626

Professional Services 158. 158 800 80.31% . .643

Contractual Services 4,498 15,449 25,400 39.18% 9,951

Travel & Training 40 236 2,100 88.75% 1,864

Insurance 0 16J23 17,400 3.89% 677

Regulatory Requirements 253 l563 7,500 92.49% 6,937

Utilities 1,663 7,190 17,900 59.84% 10,710

Repairs & Maintenance 95 4,502 ·13,000 65.37% 8,498

Other Materials & Services 0 57 300 80.95% 243

Total Materials & Services 8,222 50,251 100,400 49.95% 50,149

Capital Outlay 0 0 26,000 100.00% 26,000

Total FIRE DEPT EXPENDITURES 51,735 248,267 519,000 52.16% 270,733

-15-



Coty of Dl!.Jllr1ldee
Statement ofRevenue & Expenditures

Street Fund - 110
From 12/0112019 Through 12/3112019

Percent Total

Current Period Current Year Budget Total Budget

Actual Actual Total Budget Remaininng Variance

REVENUES

Taxes 2,275 14,721 29,000 49.24% 14,279

Intergovernmental Revenue 20,863 120,249 240,000 49.90% 119,751

Miscellaneous Revenue 162 735 1,500 51.02% 765

Total REVENUE 23,299 135,705 270,500 49.83% 134,795

EXPENDITURES

Personnel Services 3,101 22A94 42AOO 46.95% 19,906

Material & SeNices

Supplies 207 2,164 4,200 48.48% 2,036
Professional Services 1,951 7,077 9,000 21.37% 1,923
Travel & Training 0 122 500 75.60% 378
Insurance 0 1,895 1,900 0.26% 5
Regulatory Requirements 0 0 100 100.00% 100
Utilities 2,071 12,371 23,800 48.02% llA29

Repairs & Maintenance 3,203 21,223 115,900 81.69% 94,677
Interfund Services 1,892 19,117 19,600 2.47% 483
Other Materials & Services 0 6 200 97.13% 194

Total Materials & SeNices .9,324 63,974 175,200 63.49% 111,226

Total EXPENDITURES 12A25 86A68 217,600 60.26% 131,132

EXCESS (deficiency) of REVENUE OVER

EXPENDITURES 10,874 49,238 52,900 6.92% 3,662

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers Out 0 0 (83,300) 100.00% (83,300)

Other Uses 0 0 (5,000) 100.00% (5,000)

Total OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 0 0 (88,300) 100.00% (88,300)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 10,874 49,238 (35AOO) 239.09% (84,638)

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 83,102 .44,739 43,500 2.85% 1,239

ENDING FUND BALANCE 93,977 93,977 8,100 1060.21% 85,877

-16-



Coiy of Dundee
Statement of Revenue & Expenditures

Street erp Fund - III
From 12/01/2019 Through 12/3112019

Percent Total

Current Period Current Year Budget Total Budget

Actual Actual Total Budget Remaininng Variance

REVENUES

Franchise Fees 1,385 18,894 43,900 56.96% 25,006

Intergovernmental Revenue 0 0 600,000 100.00% 600,000

Miscellaneous Revenue 117 2,062 57,000 96.38% 54,938

Total REVENUE 1,502 20,956 700,900 97.01% 679,944

EXPENDITURES

Capital Outlay 23,949 226,685 1,313,000 82.74% 1,086,315

Debt Service 0 20,373 49,600 58.93% 29,227

Total EXPENDITURES 23,949 247,058 1,362,600 81.87% 1,115,542

EXCESS (deficiency) of REVENUE OVER

EXPENDITURES (22,447) (226,102) (661,700) 65.83% (435,598)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Debt Proceeds 0 0 456,000 100.00% 456,000

Transfers In 0 0 70,000 100.00% 70,000

Total OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 0 0 526,000 100.00% 526,000

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (22,447) (226,102) (135,700) -66.62% 90,402

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 91,574 295,229 248,800 18.66% 46,429

ENDING FUND BALANCE 69,127 69,127 113,100 -38.88% (43,973)

-17-



C~ty of DlJIl11ldee
Statement ofRevenue & Expenditures

Street ,Reserve Fund - 112

From 12/01/2019 Through 12/31/2019

Percent Total

Current Period Current Year Budget Total Budget

Actual Actual Total Budget Remaininng Variance

REVENUES

Miscellaneous Revenue
I

78 497 1,100 54.84% 603

Total REVENUE 78 497 1,100 54.84% 603

EXPENDITURES

Capital Outlay 0 0 45,800 100.00% 45,800

Total EXPENDITURES 0 0 45,800 100.00% 45,800 '

EXCESS (deficiency) of REVENUE OVER

EXPENDITURES 78 497 (44,700) 101.11% (45,197)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 78 497 (44,700) 101.11% (45,197)

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 45,183 44,765 44,700 0.14% 65

ENDING FUND BALANCE 45,261 45,261 0 0.00% 45,261

-18-



CD~Y of Dundee
Statement of Revenue & Expenditures

, State Revenue Sharing Fund - 122

From 12/01/2019 Through 12/31/2019

Percent Total

Current Period Current Year Budget Total Budget

Actual Actual Total Budget Remaininng Variance
REVENUES

Intergovernmental Revenue 0 14,934 31,000 51.82% 16,066

Miscellaneous Revenue 26 200 86.89% 174

Total REVENUE 0 14,961 31,200 52.05% 16,239

EXPENDITURES

Material & SeNices

Professiona I Services 0 737 2,500 70.54% 1,763

Contractual 5,200 10,500 11,800 11.02% 1,300

Total M'aterials & SerVices 5,200 11,237 14,300 21.42% 3,063

Capital Outlay 0 6,308 12,700 50.33% 6,392

Total EXPENDITURES 5,200 17,545 27,000 35.02% 9,45S

EXCESS (deficiency) of REVENUE OVER

EXPENDITURES (5,200) (2,S84) 4,200 161.S2% 6,784

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers Out 0 0 (S,SOO) 100.00% (S,SOO)

Total OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 0 0 (S,500) 100.00% (S,500)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (5,200) (2,S84) (1,300) -98.77% 1,284

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 4,667 2,OSl 1,700 20.66% 3S1

ENDING FUND BALANCE (533) (533) 400 -233.18% (933)

-19-



Cfi~y ofDa.nU1ldee
Statement ofRevenue & Expendihlres

Equipment Reserve Fund - .127

From 12/0112019 Tlu'ough 12/3112019

Percent Total

Current Period Current Year Budget Total Budget

Actual Actual Total Budget Remaininng Variance

REVENUES

Miscellaneous Revenue 1,428 9,145 37,000 75.29% 27,855

Total REVENUE 1,428 9,145 37,000 75.29% 27,855

EXPENDITURES

Capital Outlay 4,999 4,999 915,000 99.45% 910,001

Debt Service a 29,314 58,700 50.06% 29,386

Total Ex"PENDITURES 4,999 34,313 973,700 '96.48% 939,387

EXCESS (deficiency) of REVENUE OVER

EXPENDITURES (3,571) (25,168) (936,700) 97.31% (911,532)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In a a 83,200 100.00% 83,200

Total OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) a a 83,200 100.00% 83,200

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (3,571) (25,168) (853,500) 97.05% (828,332)

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 832,537 854,135 853,500 -0.07% (635)

ENDING FUND BALANCE 828,966 828,966 0 NA (828,966)

-20-



Cu~y of IDl!.Hrildee
Statement ofRevenue & Expenditures

Parks Fund - 131

From 12/01/2019 Through 12/31/2019

Percent Total

Current Period Current Year Budget Total Budget

Actual Actual Total Budget Remaininng Variance

REVENUES

Intergovernmental Revenue 0 0 32,800 100.00% 32,800

Miscellaneous Revenue 0 44 2,600 98.32% 2,556

Total REVENUE 0 44 35,400 99.88% 35,356

EXPENDITURES

Materials & Services

Professional Services 1,555. 1,938 .4,000 51.56% 2,062

Repairs & Maintenance 315 1,709 5,200 67.14% 3,491

Total Materials & Services 1,869 3,646 9,200 60.36% 5,554

Capital Outlay 1,656 37,369 37,500 0.35% 131

Total EXPENDITURES 3,525 41,016 46,700 12.17% 5,684

EXCESS (deficiency) of REVENUE OVER

EXPENDITURES (3,525) (40,972) (11,300) -262.59% 29,672

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In 0 0 5,500 lDO.OO% 5,500

Total OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 0 0 5,500 100.00% 5,500

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (3,525) (40,972) (5,800) -606.42% 35,172

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE (29;145) - 8,302 6,lDO -36.10% -2,202

ENDING FUND BALANCE (32,670) (32,670) 300 10989.96% 32,970

-21-



CH~Y of DlJJndee
Statement ofRevenue & Expenditures

Tomism FlUld - 151

From 12/01/2019 Through 12/31/2019

Percent Total

Current Period Current Year Budget Total Budget

Actual Actual Total Budget Remaininng Variance

REVENUES

Taxes 3,007 41,969 75/800 44.63% 33/831

Miscellaneous Revenue 245 1,474 13/000 88.67% 11/526

Total REVENUE 3/252 43,443 88,800 51.08% 45/357

EXPEN DITU RES

Materials & Services

Professional Services 0 ·737 2;500 70..54% 1,763

Contractual Services 0 5,847 112/000 94.78% 106,153

Total Materia Is & Services 0 6,584 114/500 94.25% 107/916

Capital Outlay 4,381 11,000 80,000 86.25% 69/000

Total EXPENDITURES 4,381 17,584 194,500 90.96% 176/916

EXCESS (deficiency) of REVENUE OVER

EXPENDITURES (1/129) 25,859 (105/700) 124.46% (131/559)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (1,129) 25,859 (105,700) 124.46% (131/559)

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 143/082 116,093 110/900 -4.68% (5/193)

ENDING FUND BALANCE 141,953 141,953 5/200 -2629.$6% (136,753)

-22-



Coiy of DlUInJdlee '
Statement ofRevenue & Expenditures

Fire Station Construction Fund - 201

From 12/01/2019 Through 12/31/2019

Percent Total

Current Period Current Year Budget Total Budget

Actual Actual Total Budget Remaininng Variance
REVENUES

Miscellaneous Revenue 0 80A55 81,300 1.04% 845

Total REVENUE 0 80,455 81,300 1.04% 845

EXPEN DITU RES

Materials & Services

Professional Services 0 31,221 24,900 -25.39% (6,321)
Total Materials & Services 0 31,221 24,900 -25.39% (6,321)

Capital Outlay 66,215 116j361 116,600 0.20% 239

Total EXPENDITURES 66,215 147,582 141,500 -4.30% (6,082)

EXCESS (deficiency) of REVENUE OVER

EXPEN DITU RES (66,215) (67,127) (60,200) -11.51% 6,927

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (66,215) (67,127) (60,200) -11.51% 6,927

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 591301 60,214 601 200 -0.02% (14)

ENDING FUND BALANCE (61914) (6,914) 0 0.00% 6,914

-23-

I

I
I

I



COty of Dundee
Statement ofRevenue & Expenditures

.Bonded Debt - 310

From 12/0112019 Through 12/31/2019

Percent Total

Current Period Current Year Budget Total Budget

Actual Actual Total Budget Remaininng Variance

REVENUES

Taxes 4,732 109,934 148,000 25.72% 38,066

Miscellaneous Revenue 221 569 1,000 43.09% 431

Total REVENUE 4,953 110,503 149,000 25.84% 38,497

EXPENDITURES

Debt Service 0 0 150,200 100.00% 150,200

Total EXPENDITURES 0 0 150,200 100.00% 150,200

EXCESS (deficiency) of REVENUE OVER

EXPENDITURES 4,953 110,503 (1,200) 9308.61% (111,703)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 4,953 110,503 (1,200) 9308.61% (111,703)

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 123,360 17,810 17,600 -1.19% (210)

ENDING FUND BALANCE 128,313 128,313 16,400 -682.40% (111,913)

-24-



City off IDlIJ~d1ee

Statement ofRevenlle & Expenditures

Water Fund - 431

From 12/0112019 Through 12/31/2019

Percent Total

Current Period Current Year Budget Total Budget

Actual Actual Total Budget Remaininng Variance
REVENUES

Charges for Services 55,968 392A30 617,400 36.44% 224,970

Miscellaneous Revenue 870 2,192 3,400 35.53% 1,208

Total REVENU E 56,838 394,622 620,800 36.43% 226,178

EXPEN DITU RES

Personnel Services 16,556 103,557 217,400 52.37% 113,843

Materials & Services

Supplies 578 7,645 12,500 38.84% 4,855
Professional Services 70 10,566 8,600 -22.86% (1,966)
Contractual Services 0 2,110 10,000 78.90% 7,890
Travel & Training 0 505 2,300 78.05% 1,795
Insurance 0 6,502 5,700 -14.06% (802)

Regulatory Requirements 4,985 5,903 15,500 61.92% 9,597
Utilities (3,130) 22,766 46,100 50.62% 23)334
Repairs & Maintenance 2,368 13,003 40,800 68.13% 27,797
Interfund Services 7,767 38,833 94,000 58.69% 55)167
Other Materials & Services 191 3,125 9,700 67.78% 6,575

Total Materials & Services 12,828 110,959 245,200 54.75% 134)241

Capital Outlay 0 10)783 36,000 0.00% 25,217

Total EXPENDITURES 29,384 225,299 498,600 54.81% 273)301

EXCESS (deficiency) of REVENUE OVER

EXPEN DITU RES 27,454 169,323 122,200 -38.56% (47,123)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Tra nsfers Out. (2,729) (18,685) (155,000) 87.94% (136,315)

Other Uses 0 0 (20,000) 100.00% (20,000)

Total OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (2,729) (18,685) (175,000) 89.32% (156)315)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 24,725 150,637 (52,800) 385.30% (203A37)

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 185,850 59,937 56,500 6.08% 3A37

ENDING FUND BALANCE 210,574 210,574 3,700 5591.20% 206,874

-25-



Cnty or 1D1UJIi1ldee
Statement of Revenue & Expenditures

Water erp Fund - 432

From 12/01/2019 Through 12/31/2019

Percent Total

Current Period Current Year Budget Total Budget

Actual Actual Total Budget Remaininng Variance

REVENUES

Charges for Services 6,506 26,024 39,200 33.61% 13,176

Miscellaneous Revenue 259 4,582 6,000 23.64% 1,418

Total REVENUE 6,765 30,606 45,200 32.29% 14,594

EXPENDITURES

Capital Outlay 5,188 9,801 265,000 96.30% 255,199

Debt Service 0 58,602 117,300 50.04% 58,698

Total EXPENDITURES 5,188 68,403 382,300 82.11% 313,897

EXCESS (deficiency) of REVENUE OVER

EXPENDITURES 1,577 (37,797) (337,100) 88.79% -299,303

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In 0 0 80,000 100.00% 80,000

Total OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 0 0 80,000 100.00% 80,000

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 1,577 (37,797) (257,100) 85.30% -219,303

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 286,871 326,245 270,600 -20.56% -55,645

ENDING FUND BALANCE 288,448 288,448 13,500 -2036.65% -274,948

-26-



City of D~rildee
Statement ofRevenue & pxpendihlres

Sewer Fund - 441

From 12/01/2019 Through 12/31/2019

Percent Total

Current Period Current Year Budget Total Budget

Actual Actual Total Budget Remaininng Variance
REVENUES

Charges for Services 145,006 696,113 1,331,400 47.72% 635,287

Miscellaneous Revenue 516 2,478 4,500 44.94% 2,022

Total REVENUE. 145,522 698,590 1,335,900 47.71% 637,310

EXPEN DITU RES

Personnel Services 15,928 96,080 200,200 52.01% 104,120

Materials &Services

Supplies 779 7,682 21,500 64.27% 13,818

Professional Services 2,557 9,608 40,700 76.39% 31,092

Contractual Services 0 291 700 58.44% 409

Travel &Training 0 978 2,300 57.49% 1,322

Insurance 0 15,332 16,700 8.19% 1,368

Regulatory Requirements 172 3,639 5,600 35.01% 1,961

Utilities 14,616 39,719 85,100 53.33% 45,381

Repairs & Maintenance 6,871 35,102 221,300 84.14% 186,198

Interfund Services 6,883 41,300 86,400 52.20% 45,100

Other Materials &Services 184 3,120 9,500 67.16% 6,380

Total Materia Is &Services 32,062 156,771 489,800 67.99% 333,029

Total EXPENDITURES 47,990 252,851 690,000 63.35% 437,149

EXCESS (deficiency) of REVENUE OVER

EXPENDITURES 97,532 445,739 645,900 30.99% 200,161

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers Out (62,750) (311,847) (745,600) 58.18% (433,753)

Other Uses 0 0 (20,000) .100.00% .(20,000)

Total OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (62,750) (311,847) (765,600) 59.27% (453,753)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 34,782 133,892 (119,700) 211.86% (253,592)

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 256,662 157,552 143,300 9.95% 14,252

ENDING FUND BALANCE 291,444 291,444 23,600 1134.93% 267,844

-27-



City of DlU~dee
Statement ofRevenue & Expenditures

Sewer CIP Fund - 442

From 12/0112019 Through 12/31/2019

Percent Total

Current Period Current Year Budget Total Budget

Actual Actual Total Budget Remaininng Variance

REVENUES

Charges for Services 6,164 30,672 37,200 17.55% 6,528

Miscellaneous Revenue 803 6,061 22,200 72.70% 16,139

Total REVENUE 6,967 36,733 59AOO 38.16% 22,667

EXPENDITURES

Capital Outlay 0 0 0 NA 0

Debt Service 0 362,128 689,200 47.46% 327,072

Total EXPENDITURES 0 362,128 689,200 47.46% 327,072

EXCESS (deficiency) of REVENUE OVER

EXPENDITURES 6,967 (325,395) (629,800) 48.33% (304,405)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In 55,500 277,500 666,000 . 58.33% 388,500

Total OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 55,500 277,500 666,000 58.33% 388,500

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 62A67 (47,895) 36,200 232.31% 84,095

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 403,729 514,092 497,100 -3.42% (16,992)

ENDING FUND BALANCE 466,197 466,197 533,300 12.58% 67,103

. \

-28-



Ci~y o~ Dutnldee
Statement ofRevenue & Expenditures

Storm Water Fund - 451
From 12/0112019 Through 12/3112019

Percent Total

Current Period Current Year Budget Total Budget

Actual Actual Total Budget Remaininng Variance

REVENUES
Charges for Services 10,042 55,034 109,800 49.88% 54/766

Miscellaneous Revenue 73 294 1,000 70.57% 706

Total REVENUE 10,114 55,329 110,800 50.06% 55,471

EXPENDITURES

Personnel Services 2,130 14,048 28,300 50.36% 14,252

Materials &Services

Supplies 104 1,186 2,300 48.44% 1,114

Professional Services 0 2,069 5,600 63.05% 3,531

Travel &Training 0 61 200 69.50% 139

Insurance 0 209 200 -4.26% (9)

Regulatory Requirements 0 0 100 100.00% 100

Utilities 58 429 1,100 61.04% 671

Repairs & Maintenance 41 1,026 2,700 61.99% 1,674

Interfund Services 1,133 6/800 12,100 43.80% 5,300

Other Materials &Services 2 5 300 98.34% 295

Total Materials &Services 1,338 11,785 24,600 52.10% 12,815

Total EXPENDITURES 3,469 25,832 52,900 51.17% 27,068

EXCESS (deficiency) of REVENUE OVER

EXPENDITURES 6,646 29,496 57,900 49.06% 28,404

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers Out 0 0 (63,900) 100.00% (63,900)

Other Uses 0 O· (5,000) 100.00%· (5,000) .

Total OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 0 0 (68,900) 100.00% (68,900)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 6,646 29,496 (11,000) 368.15% (40,496)

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 35,489 12,638 12,100 4.45% 538

ENDING FUND BALANCE 42,134 42,134 1,100 3730.40% 41,034

-29-



Cnty of DllJlrOlO1ee
Statement of Revenue & Expenditures

Storm Water elP Fund - 452

From 12/01/2019 Through 12/31/2019

Percent Total

Current Period Current Year Budget Total Budget

Actual Actual Total Budget Remaininng Variance
REVENUES

Charges for Services 2,436 12,180 15,000 18.80% 2,820

Miscellaneous Revenue 116 888 1,300 31.69% 412

Total REVENUE 2,552 13,068 16,300 19.83% 3,232

EXPENDITURES

Capital Outlay 3,230 21,833 111,000 80.33% 89,167

Debt Service 0 11,799 23,700 50.22% 11,901

Total EXPENDITURES 3,230 33,632 134,700 75.03% 101,.068

EXCESS (deficiency) of REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURI (678) (20,564) (118,400) 82.63% -97,836

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In 0 0 52,000 100.00% 52,000

Total OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 0 0 52,000 0.00% 52,000

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (678) (20,564) (66,400) 0.00% -45,836

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 68,026 87,912 71,400 0.00% -16)512

ENDING FUND BALANCE 67,348 67,348 5,000 0.00% -62,348

-30-



To:

From:

Date:

Re:

AGENDA REPORT

Mayor Russ and City Council

Rob Daykin, City Administrator

January 16, 2020

Third Street Trail Improvelnent

. Attached is the Declaration of Restrictive Covenant for that pOliion of the Third Street right ofway
that the City intends to construct a linear park and a trail. The Restrictive Covenant is needed to
ensure the eligibility of the property for use of funds provided through the Oregon State Parks and
Recreation Local Government Grant program and is similar to the process for the Viewmont
Greenway Park project. The Restrictive Covenant does not prevent the continued use of Third Street
for access to the residence at the north of the right ofway at 441 SW Dogwood Drive.

A resolution stating this project as the Council's preference for the 2020 State Parks grant will be
brought back following an additional meeting with the Parks Advisory ,Committee in order to refine
the concept plan and prepare construction estimates.

Recommendation: Motion to authorize the city administrator to execute the Declaration of Restrictive
Covenant for a portion of Third Street, between Dogwood Street and Hathorne Couli.

-31-



-32-



AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO:

City. of Dundee
c/o City Administrator
PO Box 220
620 SW 5th Street
Dundee, OR 97115

Until a change is requested,
All tax statements shall be
sent to the following address:

City of Dundee
c/o City Adnlinistrator
PO Box 220
620 8W 5th Street .
Dundee, OR 97115

This space is reserved for recorder's use.
DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANT

City of Dundee, Grantor
State of Oregon Parks & Recreation Department, Beneficiary

THIS DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANT (this "Covenant") is
made this __ day of February, 2020 ("Effective Date"), by the City of Dundee, a
municipal corporation of the State of Oregon ("Grantor"), for the purpose of creating a
restrictive covenant binding upon a pOliion ofGrantor's real property known as Third Street,
(between Dogwood Street and HawthOlne Court), a public street located in the City of
Dundee, the County of Yamhill, State of Oregon, in the location shown on the attached
Exhibit A ( the "Property"), for the benefit of the State of Oregon Parks & Recreation
Department ("Beneficiary"), whose address is 725 Summer Street NE, Suite C, Salem, OR
97301, which may provide funds to the City of Dundee for the purpose of constructing a
iinear park and traiL ..

RECITALS

A. WHEREAS, a forty (40) foot-wide roadway was originally dedicated to the City
as part of the Dedication Dundee Townsite and Dundee Orchard Homes No.1 plat recorded
October 25, 1892.

B. WHEREAS, in 1970, an additional ten (10) foot-wide right-of-way was
dedicated to the City on the Plat ofthe Dogwood Park Addition to the City of Dundee, a re
subdivision ofLot 10 and patis ofLots 6 and 11 ofDundee Orchard Homes No.1, as recorded
on--------

Page 1 - DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANT
50249-37340 Declaration of Restrictive Covenant - Third Street 1

-33-



C. WHEREAS, in 1989, an additional ten (10) foot-wide right-of-way was
dedicated to the City on the Plat of the Partition MP 1-87, as recorded on January 6, 1989.

D. As of the Effective Date hereof, the Property consists of a portion of the
unimproved right of way.

E. Grantor intends to make application to the State of Oregon for a grant ("Grant")
for the purpose of constructing a trail and other park improvements (e.g., landscaping and
benches) (collectively, the "Improvelnents"), in the Property described in Exhibit A. The
Grant of funds, if made, will be contingent on the Grantor ensuring the Improvements will
remain on the Property for a minimum of twenty-five (25) years through means of
recognized limitation on the Property.

F. Grantor desires to declare a restrictive covenant over the Property sufficient to
allow the new Iihprovem'ents to remain as iristalled ot impioved on the Ptopeiiy to the extent
they are constructed with the Grant funds.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration ofthe premises herein contained and for other
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Restrictive Covenant. Grantor shall use the Property as public property for
the Improvements as provided in the Grant, for a minimmn of forty (40) years from the date
this instrument is recor~ed, unless and until the event described in Section 2 below operates
to terminate this Covenant.

2. Termination of Restrictive Covenant. This Covenant shall relnain in full
force and 'effect for forty (40) years, unless the Grant or a similar grant is not received within
five (5) years from the Effective Date hereof, in which case this Covenant will terminate on
such date.

3. Agreement to Run with the Land. The restrictions contained in this
Covenant are set forth as benefits, burdens and rights appurtenant to the Property, and shall
run with the land and shall be binding on and shall inure to the benefit and burden of the
Property and the Grantor, and the Grantor's respective heirs, successors, and/or assigns, so
long as the Covenant shall remain in effect as set forth in Section 2 above. The State of
Oregon Parks & Recreation Department is an intended beneficiary of this Covenant.

4. Notices. Any notice required under this Agreement shall be sent to the parties
listed below, unless such addresses are changed by written notice to the other party. Any
required notice shall be made in writing and shall be sent with postage prepaid by messenger,
overnight courier service, or certified u.S. Mail, retmTI receipt requested. All notices shall

Page 2 - DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANT
50249-37340 Declaration ofRestrictive Covenant - Third Street 1

-34-



be deemed given upon the earlier of actual delivery or refusal of a party to accept delivery
thereof.

GRANTOR:

BENEFICIARY:

City of Dundee
c/o City Administrator
PO Box 220
Dundee, OR 97115

State of Oregon Parks and Recreation Department
725 Summer Street N.E., Suite C
SaleHl, OR 97301

5. Seve:rralbHity. The provisions of this Covenant shall be deemed independent
and severable, and the invalidity or unenforceability of any pOliion or portions hereof shall
not affect the enforceability or validity of any other provisions or portion hereof. .

6. ApJProvallby Grantor. The City ofDundee,'at a duly authorized meeting of
its CitY Council on January 21, 2020, in accordance with its ordinances approved this
Declaration ofRestrictive Covenant.

7. Recitals and Exhibits. Recitals above and the Exhibits attached hereto are
true and are incorporated into and are a part of this Agreement.

[Signatures on the following page.]

Page 3 - DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANT
50249-37340 Declaration ofRestrictive Covenant - Third Street 1

-35-



IN WJITNES§ WHEREOF, THIS Covenant has been executed on the date indicated
above.

GRANTOR
CJITY (()F DUNDEE, a lTIunicipal corporation of the State of Oregon

By: Rob Daykin, City Administrator

ATTEST: TilTI Ramis, City Attorney

BENEJF][CJIARY ACKNOWJLEDGEMENT AND ACCEPTANCE,
STATE OF OREGON PARKS AND RECREATJION DEPARTMENT

By: _

STATE OF OREGON )
) ss.

County of )

I celiify that I know or have satisfactory evidence that Rob Daykin is the person
who appeared before me, and said person acknowledged that he signed this instrument, on
oath stated that he was authorized to execute the instrument as the City Administrator of
the City of Dundee, a municipal corporation of the State of Oregon.

Dated: -----------

NOTARY PUBLIC FOR OREGON
My Commission Expires: _

I certify that I know or have satisfactory evidence that _
is the person who appeared before me, and said person acknowledged that he/she signed
this instrument, on oath stated that he/she was authorized to execute the instrument as the
duly authorized agent of the Oregon Parks and Recreation DepaIiment.

Dated: -----------

NOTARY PUBLIC FOR OREGON
My Commission Expires: _

Page 4 - DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANT
50249-37340 Declaration ofRestrictive Covenant - Third Street 1

-36-



EXHIBIT A

]fJ)escriptlloJril of Restrictive CoveltJl2lltJlt Area:

. The SW 3rd Street right-of-way between SW Dogwood Drive and SW Hawthorne Street
EXCEPT for an area at the Northwest corner of said SW 3rd Street right-of-way described
as follows: Starting at the intersection of the SW Dogwood Drive right-of way and the
nOliherly SW 3rd Street right-of-way line then easterly 62 feet along the sw 3rd Street
right-ofway line, then southerly 10 feet then southwesterly 42.94 feet then westerly 23.72
feet more or less to a point on the westerly Dogwood Drive right of way and then 30
feet northerly to the point ofbeginning. See Exhibit below

l-
et: C/)

0
1'72 W

0 441 Z
fr:0 0

£ J:
C) ~0 «
0 :r:
3= 5en 62.00' (/)

LEGEND

~. RESTRICTIVE COVENANT AREA

Page 5 - DECLARATION OF RESTRlCTIVE COVENANT
50249-37340 Declaration ofRestrictive Covenant - Third Street 1

-37-



-38-



To: Rob Daykin

From: Greg Reid, City Engineer

Date: 1/16/2020

Re: 2019 Water Improvements - Bid Tabulation

The City of Dundee received 11 bids for the 2019 Water Improvements project which will
extend a water main and add a fire hydrant along SW Red Hills Road. Of the 11 bids, CG
Contractors LLC was found to be the lowest responsive bidder at a cost of $72,176. This
was well below the engineer's estimate of $99,205 which conservatively used the higher cost
of trenching a ductile iron pipe versus boring an HOPE pipe. The second lowest bidder was
also well below the engineer's estimate with a cost of $75,810.

Recommendation: Authorize the City Engineer to proceed with the Notice of Intent and then
to Award the project to CG Contractors LLC.

The City appreciates the time and effort that all bidders put into this project.

Phone 503.538.3922 * Fax 503.538.1958
620 SW Fifth Street * PO Box 220 * Dundee, Oregon 97115

E-mail: DundeeCity3@comcast.net

-39-



-40-



2019 Water Improvements
Bid Tabulation

City of Dundee, Oregon

Location: SW Red Hills Rd.

Page 1 of2

SECTION 1 - SITE WORK
Project# 19004

Engineer's Eslimnte CG Conlrnclors LLC l3Iack Rock Underground LLC Pacific Undcrground Inc Subcom Excavalion & Ulil. LLC

Item IDescription I Quantity 1 Units I Unit Price I Amount I Unit Price 1 Amount 1 Unit Price I Amount 1 Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount

I Mobilization $1,000.00

___ ~ ~t!lOle~:'.'!:'.c":!.~:E!~~:in!i9.Eu!?'p':"n.'..l? • .-1_____ $12,000.001
3 Tcmporary Work Zone Traffic Control, Complctc $1,500.00

4 IErosion Control. Complete I I LS $1,500.001 $1,500.001 600.00 I $600.001 250.00 I $250.001 1,000.00 I $1,000.00

SECTION 2 - STREET IMPROVEMENTS

6,500.00 $6,500.00

~,O££.O~ . _ ,. _ . $~~O~~~

2,500.00 $2,500.00

\,000.00 I $1,000.00

Item Desc . tion Amount Unit Price

5 ACP Re air $5.000.00 3,000.00

6 Concrete Pad $3,000.00 1,500.00

SECTION 4 - WATER SYSTEM

Amount

$3,000.00

$1,500.00

I
~
...,I,

Item IDescription I Quantity I Units I Unit Pricc I Amount I Unit Price I Amount I Unit Price I Amount I Unit Price I Amount I Unit Price I Amount

__7__ ~~!:E:.~e(D~9HDPEorC~2.2DIL ..E.~_~ ~~~_____ $33,930.00 43.00 $22,446.00 56.00 $29,232.00 35.706 $18,638.53 70.00 $36,540.00

__..8__~~Tap(withVa~~) •.J ._. __~~O~PJ!.9.._. $4,OOO:~~ __ 3,600.00 I---.._$~ __4,615.00._._·_..~4,6.l5.0~----2,~~_ $5,744.00 3,5~0.00.... $3,500.00
9 4" Dl Pipe Bend I EA $650.00 $650.00 1,000.00 $1.000.00 470.00 $470.00 1,846.00 $l.846.00 350.00 $350.00

1----1_~_~\.v~t:t:As.~m~_(end 0[4" Pip:2_.._._r----!.__...~_ ~.:..Op_ $600.0~ __I_,~~ .J>.!!~.~gQ !:?0.0.0.p. r------:-_$l~~0C2:~.O' 1,730.00 $1,730.00 .. _.__~,500:0'p. $..!.20l!.:00
II 6" Hot l:ap (~ith Valve) I EA $4,000.00 $~,OOO.~O. _._~,800._0p _. __ !'_,~O~O _. _41120.001---' $4,920.00 6,456.00 $6,456.00 _ ,j,00~_ .~,OOO.OO

__!.2__ Fire H~d~a~s:.=.m~ly I ~_ _ ~:.oPO.OO $5.00Q._~ .__ 3,800.00 $~~Q 5!~~:q~ ~~~.?Q:0_0 9,450.00 $9,450.p.Q _ .2,7~0:Q0 ~\75C2:0o.

~ i" Bored Casil~g (for 2 Service Latera!s) 145 LF $50.00 $7,250.00 40.00 _ _ _ $5,800.00 __~ ~7,685~~ 40.55 $5,879.75 __. ~:~ __• __•__~_~9Q:!l0

14 1" Saddle 2 EA $300.00 $600.00 600.00-l- $I,200.~~QP... .. $950.00 450.00 $900.00 150.00 $300.00

__~5__ .!:E.p'.eJI\!uni=.iE:~) .__. _. . _ 2~. LF__.,---.~~~ ._. . $700.00 43.00 ~~~~ _00 .. _..!4Q.:0Q..__.....Y.~~0..:2Q •__.~ .•.•_ $150.00 -0.'_ IO:0o...r- _00. ~~oo~q9

._!i..__~~ __. . . ~ ...E~ ~_11~~C!Q ..!l~.:l!.~ __._~.9.Q:QQ... ..J~_~.:gQ .2?~P.l!. ._·__1190.00 2~ ......:~ 100.00 $200.00

\--._17_. _~:.~a~~l~ _. . __. __...__.f- .. 1.. !'~._r__---~~2?~g-O .... ------..E.7.~go 600.00 ..__ ~.Q.:..0Q __ ... :!I.~~O. _.__.•. gl~.Oo. 375.00 ._ ..__$}'7,s.00 _ _1~.o.O._ ._$I:!?OO

18 3/4" Service Line (Municipex or Type K) 330 LF $30.00 $9.900.00 9.00 $2,970.00 __'_'~1- $.3.J35.00 1.10 $363.00 ..~_$4,950.00

~ Water Servi~: Conn~~ion 5 EA $~:OO $2,500.00 800.00 $4,000.00 290.00 . $1,450.00 1,310.00 $6,550.00 750.00 ~OQ

20 Corporation & Angle Stop wi Meter Box 4 EA $750.00 $3,000.00 700.00 $2,800.00 742.00 $2,968.00 1,440.25 $5,761.00 500.00 $2.000.00

Total ~ Total 572,176.00 Total 575,810.00 Total $84,374.28 Total $86,465.00

Contengency (10%)
Engineering & PM (6%)

Total

$9,920.50
$5,952.30

$115,077.80



-42-



Projecl# 19004

2019 Water Improvements
Bid Tabulation

City of Dundee, Oregon

Location: SW Rcd Hills Rd.

Page 2 of2

C&M Excavation & Utilities LLC Pleasant Hill Dcvclopment LLC Geleo Conslruction Co. Beam Excavating, Inc. Thc Saunders Company I Trench Line Excavation I Pilll, Inc.

$1,500.001 1.410.00

$7.500.001 4.700.00

Amount I Unit Price

$1.410.001 2.000.00 $500.00

$2,590.67

Amount

$500.001 $500.00

$15.000.001 $2.590.67

Amount I Unit Price

$815.001 500.00

$16.340.001 15,000.00

Amount I Unit Price

$2,000.001 815.00

$3,500.001 16,340.00

Amount I Unit Price

Amount I Unit Price I Amount I Unit Price I Amount I Unit Price I AmountUnit Price

$4.700.001 3,500.00

Amount I Unit Pricc

AmountUnit PriceAmountAmount Unit Price

:,850.00 10,384.00

,300.00 17,500.00

;2,750.00 15,000.00

250.00 950.00

Amount Unit Price

$6.400.00 7,500.00

$500.00 1,500.00500.00

6.400.00

Unit Price

Unit Price

Unit Price Amount Unit Pricc Amount Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount

71.00 $37'062.0~ 40.50 $43,326.00

F
73.50 $38.367.00t $70.00 $36,540.00t \000.00 $~00.Q:.oO . 3,000.00.._~3,924.0,o ..-..2:~~.Q:~0_ .. ._..l5~_~~ _ __$~~.?2... $4,846:~:!

275.00 $275.00 300.00 $250.00 140.00 S140.00 $525.77 S525.77

I 900.00 $2..0Q:Q0 1,000.00 $1,000.00 .~O_I-----' $1,500.00 1,350.00 $1,350.00. 95~~l!....1-~0:p'0 700.00 $700.00 $1,999.68 $1,999.681
I 5,200.00 $5,200.00 4,000.00 S4,000.00 4,970.00 $4,970.00 6,000.00 $6,000.00 4,025.00 $4,025.00 5,700.00 $5,700.00 $5,256.91 $5,256.91

~5~0 __..__ $4.650.00 3,000.00 $3,000.00 4,300.00 $4,300.00 __ 3,600.~ . $3,600.004,~ $4,500.00 4,325.00 $4.325.00 $7,239,80 $7,239.801

____?2.02-.r-----!~,640.00_ 3.00 $435.00 __?7.70 $8.366.50 68.00 $9.860.00 36.00 -.J~.220.00 37.00 _ $5,365.00 $~~~ . ~.?El~.1

125.00 $250.00 100.00 $200.00 210.00 $420.00 144.00 $288.00 100.00 $200.00 140.00 $280.00 $201.80 $403.60

I
~
(.\)

I

_...__.~~q,0_ $1.90~.:00 7.50 $150.00 _.... _,. 1~5.00 ~~~~.9..~.~.9 ..!.!..:QQ.. ..__$,220.00 . . 9.~O....._. . S180.00 4_.5~_. $90.00 .__ .~J?~~ __ $~93.:30

__. ~:.9_~ ... _. !~5'p~~.9.. .~~g_ .__ . .E.5.!!.:.0.9.. 240.00_ .... J:!.~~~_~ _.. .?_~~ .__.._._~Q .3.9..:~9 ..:'i.~0.0~ _. ~0.Q $~~__ $166.6.!. 2m.~

1--. . ..125;00 1-__..-.!!2.5;00 50.00 __.__~~_0_..._ ~05.:.00 ._ ,,_ $~5.00__ 1O~:~ ~109.00 .. _ JOO.:,OO ",_" $100;00 ._.. __.._85.00 . ._~5.00 _ $201.76 $~1.?6

11,00 $3,630.00 3.00 $990.00 12.10 $3.993.00 19.00 $6,270.00 2.00 $660.00 3.00 $990.00 $8.50 $2.805.~

220.00 $J,100.00 250.00 $1,250.00 480.00 $2.400.00 422.00 $2,110.00 750.00 $3,750.0Q 325.00 $1.625.00 $472.83 $2.364:15

1,050.00 $4,200.00 1,000.00 $4,000.00 540.00 $2,160.00 454.00 $1,816.00 220.00 $880.00 1,025.00 $4.100.00 $729.78 $2,919.12

Totall $90,132.00! Total! $92,500.001 Total! $93,438.701 Total! $98,532.001 Total! $98,570.001 Total! $99,699.001 Total! • $102,213,14



-44-



E

To: Rob Daykin

From: Greg Reid, City Engineer

Date: 1/16/2020

Re: Niederberger Ditch Improvements - Bid Tabulation

The City of Dundee received 12 bids for the" Niederberger Ditch Improvements projed which
will extend storm pipes and sub-drains to accommodate filling of the ditch along the northerly
side of Niederberger Road between SW Charles Street and SW Aldrer Street. Unfortunately,
the lowest bid at a cost of $34,520 (Lawson Corp.) was found to not be responsive due to not
noting addendum 2 which included a change in the method of payment for one of the bid
items. Pleasant Hill Development LLC was found to be the lowest responsive bidder at a
cost of $42,555. This cost was below the engineer's estimate of $47,435. The second lowest
bidder was also below the engineer's estimate at a price of $46,038.

Recommendation: Authorize the City Engineer to proceed with the Notice of Intent and then
to Award the project to Pleasant Hill Development LLC.

The City appreciates the time and effort that all bidders put into this project.

Phone 503.538.3922 * Fax 503.538.1958
620 SW Fifth Street * PO Box 220 * Dundee, Oregon 97115

E-mail: DundeeCity3@comcast.net

-45-



-46-



Niederberger Storm Improvements
Bid Tabulation
City of Dundee, Oregon
Location: S\V Niederberger Rd between Charles ancl Alder Streets
Page I or~

,-

Date: 1116/2020
Job #: 19005

Engineers Estim.le Pleas.nt Hill Dev. LLC BI.ck Rock Undergrollnd LLC CG Contractors LLC Subcom Exc.v.tion& Util. LLC D&D Concrete & Util. Inc.

SECTION 1 - SITE \VORK

Ttem Description An~

__ 4.000.00-'

I 2 Clearing ~nd GmbbinwDemo 4.000.00

3 Compaction & Finishing Slopes 1.200.00

__4__ITe_,!,pornrx~Zone_TraffjCC~o!.comPle!:..._t--!...L_LS--I_ 4,200.00L-4,~~l!.'I_~• 7_.50~ 2,~00.00 I 2.200.00 L..J.2.0~q,,\ UOO.o..o.J_ ~O~L __2~0;~0'~'1_._.._~.OOO.OO_
5 Erosion Control. Complete I I LS I 700.00 I 700.00 750.00 I 750.00 I 350.00 350.00 I 600.00 600.00 I 1.000.00 I 1.000.00 1 1,000.00 1.000.00

Sllbtot.1 I $13.900.00ISllbtot.1 I 31,750.50ISubtotal I 10.550.00ISubtotal I 8.700.00ISubtot.1 ! 20,500.00 !Subtotal ! 16.200.00

SECTION 2 - STREET IMPROVEMENTS

Item IDescription I Quantity I Units I Unit Price I Amount I Unit Price I Amollnt I Unit Price I Amollnt I Unit Price I Amount I Unit Price I Amount I Unit Price I Amollnt

3" Rock (Open Graded)

=-=-l~i~~~e~r!ll.al!l.::._.-==.._=_~
9 '1 Filter Fabric

Subtotal $10.075.00 ISubtotal $5.133.00 ISubtotal $13,498.00 ISubtotal ~ISubtotal S9,200.00 ISubtotal I $13,255.00

SECTION 3 - STORM DRAINAGE

I
.r:::
........
I

Item IDescriotion I Ouantity I Units I Unit Price I Amount I Unit Price I Amollnt I / Unit Price I Amollnt I Unit Price I Amount I Unit Price I Amollnt I Unit Price I Amot,"t

10 118" Storm Main 111 I LF I 85.00 I 9,435.00 I 21.50 I 2.386.50 I 90.00 I 9,990.00 I 72.00 I 7,992.00 I 50.00 I 5,550.00 I 100.00 I 11,100.00

~.!-_~18" Pipe Be~_. 250.00 35~1 350~00~. 1,200.00 K°:QO., 50.00I 500.00 F== 500.00
12 G-2 Tnlet 2,200.00 2,350.00 4,700.00 3,000.00 6.000.00 1,800.00 3,600.00 3,000.00 6,000.00

13 Storm Pipe Connection (Ex. Pipe to New Inlet) 300.00 450.00 900.00 1.~OO.OO 2,400.00 1.000.00 ~.OOO.OO 500.00 1.000.00

~!ormPipeConnection(NewPipetoEx.Pipe) 350.001 100.00L I~~ 450.001 1.000.001 1.000.00\ 900.00\ 900.00~0~ 1.000.00
1I 15 16" Cle.nout 350.00 200.00 I 200.00 I 458.00 458.00 300.00 300.00 100.00 100.00 I" 400.00 400.00

16

~I-'-'===:':'----------+_'_--',--=--/--_"':::::~I---~:::::"I---=+---~~~_"""::'=+----'-';:':"::~-I-----==4--:---~=-1----'~4----~=-1--"""':=4----~~1
18

19

Subtotal I $23,460.00 !Subtotal I $5,671.50 ISubtotal I $21.990.00 !Subtolal I $2R.837.00 !Sublot.1 I $20,31l1l.00 !Sublotal I $24,401l.00

$47,435.00 Tol.1

5% 2.371.75

Total· 49,806.75

42,555.00 Total 46,038.00 Tolal

48,480.00

48,480.00 Total 50,01l0.00 Tot<11

53,855.00

53.855.00



-48-



Niederberger Storm Improvements
Bid Tabulation
City of Dundee, Oregon
Locntion: SWNiederberger Rd between Charles and Alder Streets
P~ge:! of:!

Dale: 1/16/2020
Job #: 19005

Pihl. Inc. C&M Excavation & Util. Inc C&B Constmction Gclco Conslmction Co. The Saunders Comp,my Eagle-Elsner. Inc L1wsonCorp.

Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount Uoit Price Amount Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount

_. __...!:Z.~,9~ 1~7"~~I__~,?~0.:QQ..1 " ..J.500.-.QCl_H.'~0'.20_ . 2.850.00 I~~~'~O' _ •. _ 8.600.0~1_ ...:I!~O'~'_I-==Q~Jl.!!~ __ .' 4.800.00 .4.800.00 I~_OO\--~
2.519.38 2.519.38 _3.800.00 _ ~OO.OO__ .. , 4.500.00 4.500.00 3.860.00 3.860.:EP_ 5.80~ 5.800J!2.. 7,600.00 7.600.00 750.00 750.00

982.81 982.8 I 4.000.00 4.000.00 3.850.00 3.850.00 862.30 862.30 3.100_00 3,100.00 1.000.00 1.000.00 1.000.00 1.000.00

I-- __ 1.~?2.5U __ ._._I.l,37~:2l.I. __6.30~1 .~300J!Q..L._1~--,-0~~L !2.'OOO.OQ 1_ 7.750.~0_L _'~"OO_I~o.O.9..I ," 7.000.0Qj_..·.6~~·lJl)J _. ...~OO:~.. 6.000·qQ_I_"__ ·~·000'0!!-
944.94l 944.94 500.00 500.00 I 3.200.00 r - 3.200.00 2.240.00 I 2.240.00 400.00 400.001 400.001 400~ 650.00 650.00

Subtotal I 17,568.61 !Subtotal ! 17,100.00 !Subtotal ! 26,400.00 ISubtotal ! 23,312.30 !Subtotal ! 21,050.00 !Sublotal I 20.600.00 ISubtotal I 9,900.00

Unit Pricc Amount UoitPrice Amount UnitPricc Amount Unit Pricc Amount Unit Price Amount Unit Pricc Amount Unit Price Amount

29.43 I 8,240.40 I 36.00 I 10,080.00 I 38.00 I IO,640.00! 17.30 I 4.844.00 I 20.00 I 5,600.00! 35.00 I 9.800.00 I 29.00 I 8.120.00

~:~-··-:~~il~~_·I':i~:~tl=-~~{31~-=--··- 2':~~:~-=~~1=-_-=':1!~~~'1~~' _·· ..J~~;~~~:=:~i~~I·-=--~~11---~~=:1;~tl:··~··~-~:·~1~=·:~----~~*I=:-=~~QI=-·_··I.~~~~~
Subtotal I 511,393.08 !Subtotal I 512,647.00 !Subtotal ! 513,523.75 ISubtotal ! 56,323.76 !Subtotal ! 56,538.00 !Subtotal ! 513,006.00 ISubtotal ! 59,975.00

Unit Pricc Amount Unit Price Amount Unit Pricc Amount Unit Price Amollnt UnitPricc Amount Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount

I
.J::
CO
I

103.92 I 11,535.121 96.00 I 10,656.00! 65.00 I 7,215.00! 129.00 I 14,319.00! 146.00 I 16.206.00 I 30.00 I 3.330.00 I 50.00 I 5,550.00

I- ~Oc85i= __1_,780.85 40~.~0__400.00 250.00 250.00.t=.1,400.00 lAOO.oot ._}50·~I__.~·0~..JOO.00 20~1_'~__ 0.00
3,~~. 6.70~ ~~O.OO ~~ ..1.~Q.Q.. ],2~l!:.~ 1,670.00 3,340.QQ..~ ~.:.2!!... _. 1.800.00 3.600.00 2.650.00 5.300.00

334.11 668.22 1.000.00 2.000.00 450.00 900.00 307.00 614.00 1,450.00 2.900.00 400.00 800.00 250.00 500.00

489.66 489.66 I 200.00 I 200.00 I 25~~1 250.00~~__~0~~1 1@.9-,00 I 420.00 I 42.0.00 I 300.00 I--- 300.00 I
469.34 469.34 150.00 150.00 400.00 400.00 I 480.00 I 480.00 I 1,150.00 1.150.00 750.00 750.00 350.00 350.00

~ 813.50I~~ 30.00 I 1.500.00 I 75.20 I 3.760:~.~__.220'~ 800.00 I 35.00 I 1.750.00
17.15 257.25 72.00 I 1.080.00 65.00 975.00 266.00 3.990.00 I 142.00 I 2.130.00 I 7.00 I 105.00 25.00 375.00

98.791 395.161 100.00 I 400..0~_7~1 300.00 I 327.~Ol 1,308.00 L_~O:Q.~"I·__ 1,000.00 L.· 185.00 I 740.00 I 55.00 I 220.00
85.22 340.88 25.00 100.00 I 125.00 500.00 463.00 I 1.852.00 I 35.00 140.00 I 125.00 500.00 75.00 300.00

Subtotal I $23,455.16 ISubtotal I $25,186.00 !Subtotal ! S20,040.00 !Subtota! I 531,494.00 ISubtotal I 537,676.011 ISubtola1 I 511,245.110 ISuhtota! I $14,6~5.110

Total 52,416.85 Tot,,1 54,933.00 Total 59,963.75 Tot,,1 61,130.116 Tot,,1 65,264.00 Tolal· 44,851.00 Total 34,520.011



-50-



To: Dundee City Council

From: Greg Reid, City Engineer

Date: 1/16/2020

Re: Hwy 99W Street Light Banner Arms

Background
The City has received stamped plans from the ODOT consu/tallt and is preparing the bid documents
for the installation of the street lights on the existing foundations along Hwy 99W. One enhancement
that is being considered is the addition of more decorative banner arms that are produced by the
street light manufacturer. See the attached specification sheet for the decorative arms. They are
constructed of cast aluminum brackets with heavy aluminum pipe that is threaded and welded to the
brackets. The brackets have decorative features, can be finished to match the poles and have
decorative turned aluminum nabs at the ends to hold the banners on the arms. City Staff proposes
two arms per banner (top and bottom) that will be oriented over the sidewalk. Since the banner
brackets bolt together around the pole, the banner arms can be easily removed when the banners
are not in place.

Discussion with public works staff indicated that the decorative arms will be much easier to install
than the banded banner arms currently being used. PW staff also agrees that the decorative arms
will look much nicer than the banded arms currently being used.

The number of banner arms needed will also need to be considered. The City will need to determine
whether banners are to be put on all of the new light poles. The new lights are typically positioned
with a light on each side of an intersection and two additional lights between intersections. See the
attached Illumination plans..

Council Actions
1. .City Staff recommends approval of decorative banner arms and request authorization for the

City Engineer to add them to bids being prepared for the street light installation.
2. Provide staff with input regarding the preferred number of banner arms needed (banners to

be placed on all lights or only some of them)?

Phone 503.538.3922 * Fax 503.538.1958
620 SW Fifth Street * PO Box 220 * Dundee! Oregon 97115

E-mail: DundeeCity3@comcast.net

-51-



-52-



_.~__~... . L . . _

Project:

Location:

Cat.r~o:

Type:

Lamps:

Notes:

Qty:

r---~
I I
I ,
I II .,

~ rc
, I !-""..._-_.._" 24-" _ .•__ _ ..__."_.._._~-_.-.../
I I
, I
I I
I I
I I
I I
I ,
I I
I I

.._._~-: : ------- 37 3/2." --~._--_._----
I ,
I I
f I
, I
I I
, I

~

Specifications

Ordering Guide

Example: 39-5 ASS 18

Product Code 39-5 Banner Arm

Finish ABS Antique Brass
ACP Antique Copper
ARD Antique Red
ASI Antique Silver
BLK Black
BRN Brown
BRZ Bronze
FGN Forest Green
GRA Granite
IRN Ironstone
RBZ Rustic Bronze
SRT Shadow Rust
VBZ Verde Bronze
VCP Verde Copper
VGN Verde
VTC Vintage Copper
WBZ Weathered

Bronze
WHT White

Length 18 18"
24 24"
30 3D"
36 36"

. CONSTRUCTION: . . . . . . . ..... . . .. .. . . .. . . .
Solid cast aluminum ladder rest. Cast aluminum bracket. Turned aluminum knob. 24 1/2" long 7/8" dia. heavy wall pipe threaded and welded to cast aluminum bracket. 5" dia. post
order separately.

FINISH:
Resilient TGIC thermoset polyester powdercoat paint is electrostatically applied to every fixture. Specially formulated for Philips Outdoor Lighting, it provides UV protection, and
the highest temperature rating in the industry. In addition to the standard color choices shown, a spectrum of custom colors is available.

Height:
3"

Width:
373/8"



LEGEND
(SHEET SPECIFIC)

-lit-ILLUMINATION CONDUITS

® FURNISH AND INSTALL 11"X1'B"X18" J-BOX

ffi FURNISH AND INSTALL 13"X24"X1B" J-80X - NOT USED

@ FURNISH AND INSTALL 20"X21"X24" J-BOX

OR99W-Dundee
Highway 99W
PHASE A IMPROVEMENTS

DUNDEE, OR 97115

PROJECT NUMBER: 14001B

CONSULTANT:

('rr" .:11' llL!tfOJ;t~

h~t:j'.':Slh$lrr.'1

r.o.!~),2~1 Yh:('Cl.,,5lr..~.O:1

l~"14ll:.:.(Jit'.111!. J'~I:I!'\I:lth,II~:,

,
CITyoe

!iDUNDEE
~ O/leOOf1,

~-~ i
o' 20' 40'

GRAPHICAL SCALE IN FEET
SCALE: 1:2D

/

h:

(]) :_--_•.•.•..._--._•._._._.__.__._-_.•.•..,-

I \:I\ \ .
d==~:jl~ ~~'"---l

BASE MOUN'I"ED CONTROL CABINET (BY OTHERS) - NOT USED

FURNISH AND INSTALL X"1ll RIGID NON-METALIC ELECTRICAL
CONDUIT

I8l

~

LJ
I
i~ ......,.. ,I 1--_.... - ..... .1

, '.1

1. CONDUIT LAYOUT SHOWN IS SCHEMATIC. FIELD VERIFY AND ADJUST
LAYOUT TO AVOID CONFLICTS WITH EXISTING AND PROPOSED U'l'ILITIES
AND IMPROVEMEN'I"S.

2. CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL PULL TAPE IN ALL CONDUITS
3. SEE DETAILS l' AND 2 SHEET a07
4. FIELD VERITY EXISTING GAS AND RELOCATE IF NEEDED.

GENERAL NOTES

-'I ,
I
1

~ f 0:c:
(1)1-1:
/0"
1"'1'
1"'1'

-1: ~~I~.~ .,-l- ~ . '.Jt/j~ '* Ul: ~: w
\It + •. " ... ~ .

I
I,

ILLUMINATION NOTES
(SHEET SPECIFIC)

& FlEW VERIFY AND CONNECT TO EXISTING CONDUIT

/\ CONSTRUCT STREET LIGHT FOUNDATION FOR 21 FOOT POLE
~ PRECAST NOT ALLOWED

SEE DETAIL 2 SHEET aDS AND DETAIL 3 SHEET a07

/\ CONSTRUCT STREET LIGHT FOUNDATION FOR 30 FOOT POLE

~~~~C~~A~~ ~~L~~E~D5 AND DETAIL 3 SHEET a07

I
CJ1
..r:::..
I

/

DRAWN BY: GSR
ISSUE DATE: FEBRUARY 27. 2017
FILE NAME:

Dundcol1lumlnalion.dwg

BID DOCUMENTS

SHEET:

ILLUMINATION

609



POLE

-lit-ILLUMINATION CONDUITS

LEGEND
(SHEET SPECIFIC)

~
~ FURNISH AND INSTALL 11"X15"X15" J-BOX

/ I,I CITYO#
: iii DUND:EE
I iP) OpaDO(~

~O' 1\ (,,,,,,,"0'"'\)""
40j ~~.~,'~;i~lr:;:l'l l'h.(~(,..l!~lll.~"n

GRAPHICAL SCALE IN FEET i ."",,-,.1).';71". f,,(IO~";~lO"

SCALE: 1:20

BASE MOUNTED CONTROL CABINET (BY OTHERS) - NOT USED

FURNISH AND INSTALL X"1ll RIGID NON-METALIC ELECTRICAL
CONDUIT

181

,-~

ILLUMINATION NOTES
(SHEET SPECIFIC)

& FIELD VERIFY AND CONNECT TO EXISTING CONDUITS

/\ CONSTRUCT STREET LIGHT FOUNOATION FOR 21 FOOT
~ PRECAST NOT ALLOWED

SEE DETAIL 2 SHEET 505 AND DETAIL 3 SHEET 507

/\ CONSTRUCT STREET LIGHT FOUNDATION FOR 30 FOOT POLE

L.D. ~~~C~~AI~01 ~~L~~E~05 AND DETAIL 3 SHEET 507

SHEET:

610

BID DOCUMENTS

DuntJlJolllumllloUon,d\'/O

ILLUMINATION

DRAWN BY; GSR
ISSUE DATE; F£CRUARY 27. 201'1
FILE NAME:

nl;V1910'1:

DUNDEE. OR 97115

OR99W-Dundee
Highvvay 99W

PHASE A IMPROVEMENTS

PROJECT NUMBER; 14001B

CONSULTANT;

--.;-r;:"::J,:

0-

'0

1-----------1
1 II .

I

---1--\-\--7~
:1 ,(>

® FURNISH AND INSTALL 13"X24
H
X1B" J-BOX - NOT USED

@ FURNISH AND INSTALL 20"X21"X24" J-BOX

L --l ....
~
o
+o
o
a
o

r~ I I I ) I 'I I·Ll~"-'--'-'-l I ~
j : : I I I I • IJ)

iii I i 7 " :-i
; L J' I I : \ \ ~
I ---------- I I l ! ~ ..<':_~ '-" I ~
I --" I" 1/ . ..... ,. I 1. 1 ..••..• ".•"..... t> I 1"1
, I ~; !~ '.': ::....... • I ~_ ·--r.,- ,.. ,__, .._J , til I til I . Q' /, 1 8

-w. ,.~_~~\c--"--.\C~-.-" ..-'-~..~~\C-.-"--lo!.-W~l.C.-- ..--w: ~ ~~~

IJ

1. CONDUIT LAYOUT SHOWN IS SCHEMATIC. FIELD VERIFY AND ADJUST
LAYOUT TO AVOID CONFLICTS WITH EXISTING AND PROPOSED UllLiTIES
AND IMPROVEMENTS.

2. CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL PULL TAPE IN ALL CONDl:JITS
3. SEE DETAILS 1 AND 2 SHEET 507
4. FIELD VERITY EXISTING GAS AND RELOCATE IF NEEDED.

GENERAL NOTES

I
U1
U1
I

~
~
t;.
~
~

i
I
~

, ~



ILLUMINATION

DRAWN BY: GSR
ISSUE DATE: FEORUARY 27, 201'{
FILE NAME:

OundllolllumIIlDtlcn.dw{J

BID DOCUMENTS

611

SHEET:

R(VISIOll:
CI-WJGeOrmER/11

OR99W-Dundee
Highvvay 99W

PHASE A IMPROVEMENTS

DUNDEE, OR D7115

PROJECT NUMBER: 14001B

CONSULTANT:

(:lfYLll;\)t)NbEt\
fI~nf\W Ilh~llt'tl
,'.n. n\/). ~~l' }')I. (~'O).~1j1r•.\1I:'
l"oIl.~.I)It"'111!. l"~t,;c.\I~\v.lltj,

•

CI'fYO~
_DUNDEE
- {JrC{Jol~/

1--==--1 :
o· 20' 40'

GRAPHICAL SCALE IN FEET
SCALE: 1:20

o
-I
I

JB \ ~

207~ l
CAP 3' DR ~X END
TO JB/20

@ FURNISH AND INSTALL 20·X21"X24" J-BOX

~ .Q7 FURNISH AND INSTALL 11"X18"X18" J-BOX

ffi FURNISH AND INSTALL 13"X24"X15" J-BOX - NOT USED

LEGEND
(SHErr SPECIFIC)

~ FURNISH AND INSTALL X"~ RIGID NON-METALIC ELECTRICAL
~ CONDUIT

181 BASE MOUNTED CONTROL CABINET (BY OTHERS) - NOT USED

-""-ILLUMINATION CONDUITS

---l
\ '

1. CONDUIT LAYOUT SHOWN IS SCHEMATIC. FIELD VERIFY AND ADJUST .
LAYOUT TO AVOID CONFLICTS WITH EXISTING AND PROPOSED UTILITIES
AND IMPROVEMENTS.

2. CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL PULL TAPE IN ALL CONDUITS
3. SEE DETAILS 1 AND 2 SHEET 807
4. FIELD VERITY EXISTING GAS AND RELOCATE IF NEEDED•

GENERAL NOTES

-........ .......,---..

ILLUMINATION NOTES
(SHErr SPECIFIC)

&. FIELD VERIFY AND CONNECT TO EXISTING CONDUITS

&. CONSTRUCT STREET LIGHT FOUNDATION FOR 21 FOOT POLE
PRECAST NOT ALLOWED
SEE DETAIL 2 SHEET 505 AND DETAIL 3 SHEET 507

./ I ~ : ..L-J: bJi!8\ / I: ': ! I - --+ h I j'
~ /1 :, ' ~: I! lb)- - - - -~ \
r / " JB I I
~I / : :' 20 1-· I I OJ''
tl / I ", :, ~ :JX, .-- "-)1 di E~, ; r(y -- ..........----\ I

~~/ I'~ '; I If loJi ~ 01 u
'I' \

~ I .'-------...--- ~ ""'1'Fl:-: \, 'L~ -'=iFj ~'i=--'-~lr') \ .'
Al ~"a 4 ••~ • ~ >%l " ..~~" \ I, ~ 'a 1

"S'+~=""'-""'::; - ..~.~~~. [' I' • '\'00 f .~-._------:;-- I-... ...-'...~.:,~.. =~II~.~~....~ __ ..~ .. ~ "':::ttE:"' _..:::sr:=F....~ ... A~~L2]d~~'~'"~~=~::':_~-,--~T~~: __-;~~.~"'-.~L-Sl~"£~:~-.....e~:;;-=;:
2" I /

I / 2"
EX, 1 ~l----:L,/i EX,

EX, ! /

I
CJ1
(J')

I



To:

From:

Date:

Re:

AGENDA REPORT

Mayor Russ and City Council

Rob Daykin, City Administrator

January 16,2020

- 2020 Council Goal-Setting Process

Per the direction of the City Council at the January 7 meeting, I have ananged for a 4-hour goal
setting session with Sue Diciple Group through the agreement with the Mid-Willamette Valley
Council of Govermnents in the amount of$I,500. Council expressed their preference for meeting on a
weekday starting 4:00 pm at the Dundee Fire Station Community Meeting Room. Available dates are
the following:

Thursday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday

February 7
February 11
February 12
February 25
February 26
February 27

Please be prepared to select a date that works for the entire Council at the JanualY 21 meeting.

Staffwill also anange for a 30-minute meal break around 6:00 pm. At prior dinner meetings we have
selected Abby's Pizza and Subway. Alternatively, we can anange for an assortment oftinger foods
(crackers, cheese, cold cuts, veggie platter, fruit) or select a local restaurant, e.g. Red Hills Market.
What is the Council's preference?

-57-



-58-



To:
From;

CC:

Date:
Re:

City Councii

Chuck Simpson

Rob Daykin

1/16/?020
Public Works Replacement Vehicle

Comments: It is time to replace the 2001 Chevrolet pickup in our fleet,
noting that it has over 100,000 miles and has surpassed its
scheduled replacement time of 15 years; we have received a
quote using the states bidding process (ORPIN) from Gresham
Ford for a new Ford F-150 extra cab truck. (see quote
attached)

Also we are requesting (if new purchase is approved) to surplus
the Chevrolet truck and selling "as is" as soon as the new truck
is put into service. (KBB value is 2,700-3,800) there are several
avt3nues to sell this truck we will exp~ore the best option.

Recommendation to purchase F-150 through Gresham Ford for
25,283.53 and surplus the Chevrolet.

Respectfully submitted:
Chuck Simpson
Public Works Superintendent
"~.," -----_..- .....

.../
( ~c.- / z<?~o

-59-



-60-



Paul Blankenship
Government and Commercial Fleet Manager

Military Deliveries

State of Oregon Contract #5551

Cell: 503.490.6510

Office: 503.665.0101

Fax: 503.665.0497

Paul@GreshamFord.com

Quoted" to:

Cell/Phone
Ext.
E-Mail

City of Dundee

Rob Daykin
503-538-3922 Date Quoted 1/15/2020
#103 This Quote is per one vehicle
rob.daykin@dundeecity.org

Contract FIN Q5045

Vehicle QiIoted:

Quote:

" Model Code

Model Y~ar

Item Code

Xl C F-150 SuperCab Styles"ide 4x2
2020

Item Description Price

Base
WB
GVRW
Color
Interior
Interior Color
Trim

Engine
Transmission
Emissions"

Xl C F-150 SuperCab 5tyleside 4xi
145 In. Wheel Base

6300 GVRW
YZ Oxford White
W Cloth Buckets Seats
G Medium Earth Gray

101 A Equip. Group
XL Series
Power"Equip Group
Fon;IPass™ Connect
Cruise Control
171 Si Iver Steel

99B 3.3L V6 PFDI
446 Electronic Six-Speed Automatic Transmission
422" Calif Emissions
X26 3.73 Reg. Axle
53A Trailer Tow Pkg.
67T Trailer Brake Controller
76R Reverse Sensing System

" $ 21,131.00

incl.
incl.
indo

$ 269.00
incI.

$ 2,257.00"

incI.
incl.
inc/.
incI. ,

$ 906.00
$ 251.00
$ 251.00

NOTE: Current order time is 12 weeks from date of order.
NOTE: Option X19 is NIA with the drive train and wheel

base of this build.

#18

Cost of Vehicle

Oregon Vehicle Privilege Tax
Total Vehicle

Corporate Activity Tax

Delivered to
Total Vehicle Quote

-61-

$ 25,065.00

$ 125.33
$ 25,190.33
$ 93.20

Customer will pick up
$ 25,283.53



-62-



feW', a ' ~ ia ' I

aswereadum''t_ "

ra ',,' Jury 21, 2 20

C' ',ue, ..
~



Date: 1/21/2020
Dundee Job # 19006

Hwy 99W (Phase A) Street Lighting Project
Preliminary Costs
City of Dundee, Oregon
Location: Hwy 99W between 1st and 12th Streets
Page 1 of 1

Engineers Estimate

SECTION 1 - SITE WORK

Item Description Quantity Units Unit Price Amount

1 Mobilization (included in each item) 1 LS 0.00 0.00

2 Temporary Work Zone Traffic Control, Complete 1 LS 15,000.00 15,000.00

Subtotal $15,000.00

SECTION 7 - ILLUMINATION

Item Description Quantity Units Unit Price Amount

3 Lighting Poles, Fixed Base 1 LS 129,505.00 129,505.00

4 Lighting Pole Arms 1 LS 97,940.00 97,940.00

5 Luminaires, Lamps and Ballasts 1 LS .145,273.00 145,273.00

6 Switching, Conduit and Wiring 1 LS 66,566.00 66,566.00

7 Banner Arms (Pair) 63 EA 440.00 27,720.00

Subtotal $467,004.00

I SECTION 8 - STRUCTURES

Item Description Quantity Units Unit Price Amount

8 Pole Foundations (including Conc. Demo & Repair) I LS 8,055.00 8,055.00

Subtotal $8,055.00

5,000.00

$495,059.00
4,950.59

500,009.59

Electrical Hook-up

Total

Engineering (1 %)
===

Total


